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December 1, 2012

TO:  Citizens of the City of LaGrange, Georgia
Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of LaGrange, Georgia

The comprehensive annual report of the City of LaGrange, Georgia (the City), for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed
data are accurate in all material respects and are reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial
position and results of operations of the various funds of the City. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to
gain an understanding of the City's financial activities have been included.

This is the tenth year the City is subject to the requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments (GASB 34). The new GASB pronouncement requires management discussion and analysis of the
statements, government-wide financial statements, budgetary comparison schedules, added infrastructure reporting
requirements and changes to the statement of cash flows, to name a few. Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor’s report and provides a narrative introduction, overview,
and analysis of the basic financial statements. MD&A complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in
conjunction with it.

The City, incorporated in 1828, operates under the Council-Manager form of government. The City is organized
under seven (7) departments: Community Development, Economic Development, Finance/Human Resources,
Information and Technology, Public Safety, Public Services and Public Utilities. These departments operate under
the direct supervision of the City Manager, who is appointed by the Mayor and Council, and provide a full range of
services to an estimated 30,000 citizens. Included among these services are traditional city functions, such as police
and fire protection, sanitation services (garbage and trash collection, landfill, and recycling center), street
construction and maintenance, landscaping, cemeteries, building inspection, zoning enforcement and economic
development, as well as electric, gas, water and sewer utilities and telecommunications services.

The Troup County Airport Authority, Housing Authority of the City of LaGrange, and the LaGrange Industrial
Development Authority have not met the established criteria for inclusion in the reporting entity and, accordingly,
are excluded from this report. The Solid Waste Management Authority of the City of LaGrange is reported on a
blended basis.

The Downtown LaGrange Development Authority, a legally separate entity for which the City is financially
accountable, is included as a component unit. The Downtown LaGrange Development Authority is presented as a
discretely presented component unit under GASB-14 because the Authority is legally separate, the municipality
appoints a voting majority of the Authority and is able to impose its will on the Authority, and the Authority
provides services and benefits which are not limited to the City.
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ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The City is located in the west central part of Georgia, approximately 70 miles southwest of the city of Atlanta with
Interstate 85 and Interstate 185 adjacent on the east side of the city and West Point Lake adjacent on the west side.
Hartsfield Atlanta International Airport is 45 minutes away via I-85 and Columbus is less than an hour away via I-
185 south. CSX provides full-service rail facilities with east/west and north/south lines. Truck lines include
interstate and intrastate carriers and local terminals. United Parcel Service, Federal Express, and several other
national and local firms provide delivery services.

The City is home to over 39 industries in three industrial parks. The 1600-acre LaGrange Industrial Park and
LaGrange Industrial Park East, a 640-acre park, are home to a dozen Fortune 50 and Fortune 500 companies. A
new industrial park, Callaway South Industrial Park, is currently developing and is home to one major KIA
supplier.

The economic environment in 2012 continued to be very challenging. The local unemployment rate remains
unacceptably high and the building industry remains sluggish. During 2012, the City issued only 60 permits for
single family and multi-family housing developments. Unfortunately, a majority of the projects that were
contemplated for Troup County over the past several years have not come to fruition.

Kia Motors Manufacturing Plant located in Troup County has been very successful. The employment and
hiring statistics at the car plant as well as associated manufacturers has exceeded initial expectations. The plant
is operating 24 hours a day with three shifts and producing three different models. A new supplier located in
2012 and purchased a vacant building in the Callaway Industrial Park. All of the suppliers have had to
implement expansion efforts to keep up with the assembly line productions at KIA.

Although the economy remains sluggish we have made adjustments to the City’s operating plan and we remain
confident that the City has a very bright future and that we are well positioned to provide outstanding facilities
and services to our citizens and are poised to grow in the future.

The City’s local option sales tax receipts increased by $213,510 with a 4.4% increase over 2011. In September of
2006 and November of 2011, the Citizens of LaGrange and Troup County voted for the passage of a Special Local
Option Sales Tax. These funds are earmarked for road, street and bridge projects, utility relocation and public
safety facilities and equipment and will help offset the general and enterprise fund expenses.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to
ensure that the assets of the City are protected from losses, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting
data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: 1) the cost of a control should
not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and, 2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management.

Although the American economy remains in a grasp of a deep and serious economic downturn, the City’s
financial condition is actually improving. As mentioned earlier, we have not seen significant improvements in
sales taxes or building permit activity but utility sales are strong and the City has done significant cost cutting
and personnel reductions over the last several years that has improved the bottom line. We started cutting
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capital expenses four years ago and making changes to operating activities which has served us well during this
economic downturn. Our cash position is improving and we are approaching the minimum three month
unrestricted cash balance that is recommended by the Government Finance Officers Association.

We are at the convergence of several events which bode very positively for the financial stability of our
community for years to come. The City made the final payment of most of our water and sewer debt in
December of 2011. While we have capital needs in the water and sewer systems going forward, the financial
reality is that this freed up approximately $4.2 million in free cash flow. Also, the Sanitation Revenue Bonds
issued in 1997 were paid off early to free up additional cash flow. Also, we are receiving our distributions from
the MEAG Competitive Trust and that will continue for several years going forward. All these factors coupled
with low operating costs and, hopefully, a more robust economy should assure the City a very bright future
indeed.

Outstanding Debt
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Presented below is a five year history of the City’s cash position by month. As you can see, during the 2012
Fiscal Year, the Cash Balance increased from July to June. Cash balance at the end of June was around $32
million.
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Budgeting Controls

In addition, the City maintains budgetary controls, the purpose of which is to assure compliance with the legal
provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the City Council of LaGrange. Activities of
the general fund, special revenue funds and debt service fund are included in the annual appropriated budget.
Project length financial plans are adopted for the capital projects fund. The level of budgetary control (that is the
level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established at the departmental level.
The City also maintains an encumbrance account system as one technique of accomplishing budgetary control.
Encumbered amounts lapse at year-end and are re-appropriated in the following year's budget.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the City continues
to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following schedule presents a summary of the total
governmental funds revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 and the amount and percentage of increases
and decreases in relation to the prior year's revenue. Total revenues and total expenditures showed very small
increases from 2011 to 2012. A 2.8% increase in revenue for General Government Funding and a 5.6% increase in
expense. The governmental fund held relatively stable from 2011 to 2012.

% of Increase (decrease) Percent of

Revenues Amount Total from 2011 increase (decrease)

Taxes, licenses and permits 9,768,301 56% 322,107 3.4%
Intergovernmental 4,127,929 24% (758,200) (15.5%)
Charges for services 281,683 2% (2,655) (.9%)
Fines 1,774,798 10% 57,952 3.4%
Investment income 36,484 0.2% (16,415) (31.0%)
Grants and subsidies 50,954 3% (136,966) (72.8)
Lease income 1,085,582 6.2% 1,085,582 100.0%
Miscellaneous 233,274 1.3% (77,665) (24.97%)
TOTAL 17,359,005 100% 473,740 2.8%

% of Increase (decrease) Percent of

Expenditures Amount Total from 2011 increase (decrease)
General government 2,675,641 9% 442,763 19.8%
Public safety 14,244,396 50% 745,856 5.5%
Public services 2,607,640 9% 300,769 13%
Culture and recreation 946,692 3% 128,324 15.7%
Community development 1,674,357 6% 149,128 9.7%
Debt service 1,762,917 6% (94,933) (5.1%)
Capital outlay 4,765,226 17% 151,831 3.0%
TOTAL 28,676,870 100% 1,520,076 5.6%
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OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit

Georgia Law requires cities to be audited every two years by independent certified public accountants. The City
chooses to have an annual audit and this year the Council selected the firm of AJK, LLC to perform the audit. The
auditor's report on financial statements is included in the financial section of this report.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its comprehensive annual financial report for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. This was the twenty-fifth year that the City has received this award. In order to be
awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the City must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such reports must satisfy
both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report continues to
conform to the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA to
determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Acknowledgments

The timely preparation of this report was possible because of the hard work and dedication of the Finance
Department, the cooperation of all City employees in following City policy in purchasing and accounting for
revenues and expenditures and the invaluable assistance of AJK, LLC, the City’s auditors. All of these individuals
and organizations have our sincere appreciation for their contributions in the preparation of this report. We also
wish to acknowledge the leadership and support of the Mayor and Council of the City.

Respectfully submitted,

T Hao
Thomas H. Hall Me <Jé%ﬁ%elsey

City Manager Deputy City Manager



Certificate of

Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

City of LaGrange
Georgia

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.

Ry “nﬁﬂ&:;, . )
"?I* :‘: : c.
k ummasmss

I.Q'

A% cmwwra £ A
A 0 w ZA

President

%ﬁ%)

. Executive Director

vi



City of LaGrange, Georgia
LIST OF PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS

June 30, 2012

ELECTED OFFICIALS

W. Jeff Lukken Mayor

Norma Tucker Council Member

Willie T. Edmondson Council Member

Jim Thornton Council Member

LeGree McCamey Council Member

Bobby A. Traylor Council Member

Nick Woodson Council Member

OTHER OFFICIALS

Thomas H. Hall City Manager

Meg Kelsey Deputy City Manager -
Administration & Finance

Jeffrey M. Todd City Attorney

Alton West Director of Community
Development

David E. Brown Director of Public Services

Patrick C. Bowie, Jr. Director of Public Utilities

Louis M. Dekmar Director of Public Safety

Alan Slaughenhaupt Director of Information
and Technology

vii



TITA

Suisepang
ALYT
61 [
DIAIG AJIUNIWIO))-
01U [EWIIY-
s mwdv Q.E< uonRINPY Stqngd- Swseyomg juowdinbg-
11up) suonednsaAuj [eroadg- wﬁﬁﬁnﬁ- uorony/-
SPIEpIEIS [EUOISSAJ01 JO Q- A som|1oe -
Sumure] - —— So[eS [ond-
SUOIESIISaAU] [BUIULY)- aowwbmm_. PV’ OUBLUSUIBIA] S[OTSA [[V-
seo1atag poddng- judurIRda( 211 yuowaeury 19914
joned-
etredog s H SO Auaoutsu- M“waw
yusunpreda(y ad1j0g ) - K1zjewa))- ;
je8png- NUEILI7) S~ syoafo1] eroadg- oSeusig- sta)sAS suoydsya] - Ol STOLOH-
spoafoid [ewadg- BueawBuy- Q0oUBUIUIEIN- adeospue - spaloxg ¥ I cwmml 2\
- - _ TUNUII009[3] - !
SPI00TY 201AISS JOWOISND) suwaq Surpjing S1oang- mmwnam_wm Easwmp oy o
BN 1920 OVAN- steaddy Suiuoz M- bl el 10301 L
:MHHM@M%MRN uo oo 1(0- e S [Iypuer- wEmuMuuo Mﬁ - 'sousnpuy Sunsixg
juauipiedaQq 5 0330 unqrosicy juomdopors(q onEIIES- %w 1 BRQ I nst
Ayoyeg d1iqn Hnesoy JISTHEALL JoToM - Ayunuruo) SIDIAIIG 1IN, OIouYNL udwdopeaa( ruouo
JS AR HH/oueuly SonImN M8 lland PUE UOIJBRLIOJU] promropAsq o
SIUIZY JoSeueyAl Adwiony
pue spaeog A1 LD
_ |

[IPUNO)) pue J0ABIA]




AJK

Abbott, Jordan ;& Koon, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

P.O. Box 609 O 405 Second Street O Manchester, GA 31816
(706) 846-8401 O Fax (706) 846-3370

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
City of LaGrange, Georgia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of LaGrange,
Georgia, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. :

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of LaGrange, Georgia, as of June 30, 2012, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the
General Fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 26, 2012 on our
consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and
analysis and schedules of funding progress information on pages 3 through 8 and 44 through 45 be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
_ financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures
to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

MEMBERS OF
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
GEORGIA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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City of LaGrange, Georgia

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the City
of LaGrange, Georgia's financial statements as a whole. The combining, comparative, budgetary comparative schedules, and
individual fund financial statements and schedules, and other supplemental information, the introductory section, and statistical
section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The
combining, comparative, budgetary comparative schedules, and individual fund financial statements and schedules and other
supplemental information, are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has-been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements
or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

We also have previously audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States, the City
of LaGrange, Georgia’s basic financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2011, which are not presented with the
accompanying financial statements. In our report dated December 7, 2011, we expressed unqualified opinions on the
respective financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information. That audit was conducted for the purpose
of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the City of LaGrange, Georgia’s financial statements
as a whole. The individual fund financial statements related to the 2011 financial statements are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
2011 financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of those
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or the financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Inour
opinion, the 2011 individual fund financial statements are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements from which they have been derived.

&3 K

Manchester, Georgia
November 26, 2012



Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the City of LaGrange (City), we offer readers of the City’s financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional
information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages i —vi of this
report.

Financial Highlights

e The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of 2012 by $179,575,154. Of this
amount, $17,747,068 may be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations.

o The City’s total net assets increased by $7,597,782.

s As of the close of 2012, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances
of $7,781,756, a decrease of $1,646,110 from the prior year.

s At the end of 2012, the fund balance for the General Fund was $2,092,998 or 9.6 percent of
General Fund expenditures.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic financial
statements. The City’s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide
financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the basic financial statements. This
report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements
themselves.

Government-wide financial statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
City's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City's assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City's net assets changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses
are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods
(e.g., uncollected revenues and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally
supported by taxes and fines and forfeiture revenues from other functions that are intended to recover all
or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges. The government activities of the City
include general government, public safety, public works, community services, and development services.
The business-type activities of the City include water and sewer, solid waste, telecommunications, electric
and natural gas services.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City of LaGrange itself (known as the
primary government), but also a legally separate Downtown LaGrange Development Authority (DLDA) for
which the City of LaGrange is financially accountable. Financial information for this component unit is
reported separately from the financial information presented for the primary government itself. Additional
information for the DLDA can be found in their separately issued financial statements.



Fund financial statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of
the funds of the City can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of the governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
the governmental funds and government activities.

The City maintains four individual governmental fund types. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances for the General Fund which is the City’s only major governmental fund. Data
from the other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund
data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements
elsewhere in this report.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund. A budgetary comparison statement
has been provided for the General Fund to demonstrate compliance with this fund. Budgetary
comparison statements have been provided for the Debt Service Fund and the Special Revenue Funds in
the supplementary financial information elsewhere in this report. Since the Capital Project Fund budget is
adopted on a project basis, a supplementary budgetary comparison statement has not been provided.

Proprietary funds

The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same
functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City
uses enterprise funds to account for its Utility operation, Water and Sewerage Fund and Solid Waste
operation. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs
internally among the City's various functions. The City uses internal service funds to account for its
Group Insurance, and Property and Casualty activities. These two services primarily benefit the City’s
general governmental operations and have been allocated to the governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of information as the government-wide
financial statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund statements provide separate information
for the Utility, Water and Sewage, and Solid Waste operations. Individual fund data for the internal
service funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.



Notes to the basic financial statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government'’s financial position.
In the case of the City, assets exceeded liabilities by $179,575,154 at the close of 2012.

A substantial portion of the City's net assets (86 percent) reflects its investments in capital assets (e.g.,
land, buildings, infrastructure, machinery, and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those
assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these are not available for future spending. Although the City’'s investments in its capital
assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt
must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate
these liabilities.

A summary of the statement of net assets as of June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Totals
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Assets:
Current and other assets ~ $12,525,497 $13,697,089 $ 57,423,403  $ 54,594,037 $ 69,948,900 $68,291,126
Capital assets 44,351,570 42,015,754 131,573,782 134,939,112 175,925,352 176,954,866
Total assets 56,877,067 55,712,843 188,997,185 189,533,149 245,874,252 245,245,992
Liabilities:
Long-term liabilities 8,691,747 9,744,681 25,829,983 26,112,362 34,521,730 35,857,043
Other liabilities 4,708,693 4,096,752 27,068,675 33,314,825 31,777,368 37,411,577
Total liabilities 13,400,440 13,841,433 52,898,658 59,427,187 66,299,098 73,268,620
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 40,409,288 37,274,638 114,889,792 113,856,456 155,299,080 151,131,094
Restricted 6,529,006 7,512,082 0 0 6,529,008 7,512,082
Unrestricted (3,461,667) (2,915,310) 21,208,735 16,249,506 17,747,068 13,334,196
Total net assets $43,476,627 $41,871,410 $136,098,527  $130,105,962 $179,575,154  $171,977,372

A portion of the City’'s net assets (3.6%) represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on
how they may be used. The remaining balance of the unrestricted net assets ($17,747,068) may be used
to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. At the end of 2012, the City is able to
report positive balances in net assets or fund balances, both for the government as a whole, as well as for
its separate governmental and business-type activities, with the exception of the Grant Fund. Monies are
expended from this fund are subsequently reimbursed by revenue resources and transfers from the
General Fund.



Governmental activities

Governmental activities increased the City's net assets by $1,605,217. The majority of the increase in
assets for governmental activities comes from increases in sales tax and grant funding. A sluggish
economy has driven down building permit fees, franchise taxes, insurance premium taxes and interest
earnings. Below is a breakdown of revenues and expenses by governmental and business type activities

for 2012 and 2011.

Revenues:

Program revenues:
Charges for services
Grants & contributions

General revenues:
Other taxes
Other

Total revenues

Expenses:
General government
Public safety
Public service
Culture and recreation
Community development
Interest on long-term debt
Utilities
Solid waste

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net
assets before transfers

Transfers
Increase (decrease) in net
assets

Net assets-beginning of year

Net assets-end of year

Business-type activities

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Totals
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

$ 3,497,446 $ 3,513,971 $ 90,663,571 $ 94,113,512 $94,161,017 $97,627,483
4,220,025 4,030,745 151,268 248,729 4,371,293 4,279,474
9,610,899 9,293,915 0 0 9,610,899 9,293,915
30,635 48,205 91,097 116,453 121,732 164,658
17,359,005 16,886,836 90,905,936 94,478,694 108,264,941 111,365,530
3,328,187 2,840,370 0 0 3,328,187 2,840,370
14,477,949 13,941,126 0 0 14,477,949 13,941,126
3,129,297 2,829,962 0 0 3,129,297 2,829,962
1,103,386 990,442 0 0 1,103,386 990,442
2,590,079 2,317,269 0 0 2,590,079 2,317,269
600,050 502,255 0 0 600,050 502,255
0 0 66,766,154 65,692,196 66,766,154 65,692,196
0 0 8,672,057 7,507,351 8,672,057 7,507,351
25,228,948 23,421,424 75,438,211 73,199,547 100,667,159 96,620,971
(7,869,943) (6,534,588) 15,467,725 21,279,147 7,597,782 14,744,559
9,475,160 10,487,329 (9,475,160) (10,487,329) 0 0
1,605,217 3,952,741 5,992,565 10,791,818 7,597,782 14,744,559
41,871,410 37,918,669 130,105,962 119,314,144 171,977,372 157,232,813
$43,476,627  $41,871,410  $136,098,527 $130,105,962 $179,575,154  $171,977,372

Business-type activities increased the City's net assets by $5,992,565. Operating revenues decreased by
$3,572,758 due to decreases in electric and gas purchases for fiscal year 2012. Expenses remained
stable with a 3% increase and a few capital items were purchased that had been delayed due to rough
economic conditions. The City's net income remains strong and stable.



Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.

Governmental funds

The focus of the City’'s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City's financing
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's
net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of 2012, unassigned fund balance of
the General Fund was $1,045,441, while total fund balances reached $2,092,998. As a measure of the
General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund
balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 4.8 percent of the total General
Fund expenditures, while total fund balance represents 9.6 percent of that same amount. Transfers in
from other funds to supplement the General Fund were $644,604 from non-major governmental funds;
$38,048 from internal service funds, and $9,242 535 from proprietary funds, for a total of $9,925,187,
representing 45.6 percent of total fund expenditures. The City of LaGrange does not levy a property tax
and uses the enterprise funds to help fund general governmental services.

The fund balance of the General Fund remained healthy at the end of June, 2012. A decrease of
$606,031 in fund balance occurred over the course of Fiscal Year 2012. Small increases in revenue and
increases in expenses, contributes to a negative increase in fund balance for 2012.

Other non-major governmental funds have a total fund balance of $5,688,758. (It should be noted that in
the FY 2012 Audit, the Capital Projects Fund was presented in conjunction with Non-Major Governmental
funds.) The City showed a net decrease of $1,040,079 in the fund balance during the current year for
non-major governmental funds. Negligible decreases in expenses and revenues, decreases in transfers
in, and increases in transfers out are the result of this decrease.

Proprietary funds

The City's proprietary funds financial statements provide the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the Utility Fund at the end of 2012 amounted to $19,762,322, Water and Sewer
Fund $6,415,702 and those for the Solid Waste Fund amounted to ($4,969,289). The total change in net
assets for each fund was $-1,571,629, $2,971,188 and $4,593,006, respectively. Other factors
concerning the finances of these funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the City's
business-type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

There were no differences between the original budget and the final budget. During the year, however,
revenues were more than budgetary estimates and expenditures were more than budgetary estimates.
The increase in transfers out increased the need to draw upon the fund balance to the extent shown in
the budget statement.



Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June 30,
2012, amounts to $155,299,080 (net of accumulated depreciation and related debt). This investment in
capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, vehicles and equipment, park facilities, storm
sewers, bridges, streets, gas lines, electric lines, and water and sewer lines.

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Totals
2012 2011 2012 2012 2011 2012
Land $ 14,461,207 $ 14,361,207 $ 2,010,561 $ 2,010,561 $ 16,471,768 $ 16,371,768
Buildings 13,025,706 13,018,946 26,822,426 26,822,426 39,848,132 39,841,372
Machinery and equipment 7,649,156 7,457,658 17,889,035 16,447,518 25,538,191 23,905,176
Vehicles 3,227,083 3,168,697 1,626,367 1,695,201 4,853,450 4,863,898
Transmission and distribution 0 0 168,065,803 167,093,642 168,065,803 167,093,642
Other 29,579,535 25,101,271 0 0 29,579,535 25,101,271
Construction in progress 0 457,605 0 0 0 457,605
Total 67,942,687 63,565,384 216,414,192 214,069,348 284,356,879 277,634,732
Less accumulated
depreciation (23,591,117) (21,549,630) (84,840,410) (79,130,236)  (108,431,527)  (100,679,866)
Total net of accumulated
depreciation $ 44,351,570 $ 42,015,754  $131,573,782  $134,939,112  $175,925,352  $176,954,866

More detailed information can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements, Note 4.

Long-term debt

At the end of 2012, the City had total bonded debt outstanding of $10,140,000. Of this amount, none is
debt backed by the full faith and credit of the City. All of the City's debt represents bonds secured solely
by specific revenue sources (i.e., revenue bonds).

The City maintains a “A -‘rating from Standard & Poor’s for its general obligation bonds. The rating for
the Water and Sewer Utility revenue bonds is an “A -" rating from Standard & Poor’'s and an “A 3” rating
from Moody'’s.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a government entity may issue to 10 percent of
its total assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the City is $103,123,860 , which is significantly
in excess of the City's outstanding general obligation bonds, which is zero.

More detailed information can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements, Note 6.

Requests for information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those with an
interest in the City's finances. Questions concerning any information provided in this report or requests
for additional financial information should be addressed to Meg B. Kelsey, Deputy City Manager, P.O.
Box 430, 200 Ridley Avenue, LaGrange, Georgia 30241.
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Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net of allowance):
Taxes
Accounts
lLoans
Other
Internal balances
Inventory
Prepaid assets
Restricted cash
Restricted investments
Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress
Other capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation
Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities

Accounts and claims payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Customer deposits
Unearned revenue
Current liabilities payable from restricted
assets
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Net OPEB obligation
Total liabilities

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt
Restricted for:
Perpetual care
Long-term receivables
Public safety
Community development
Capital projects
Debt service
124 Main Street
Unrestricted

Total net assets

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2012

Component
Primary Government Unit
Downtown
LaGrange
Governmental Business-type Development
Activities Activities Total Authority

$ 8,517,651 $ 21,934,427 $ 30,452,078 $ 202,146
16,140 3,128,995 3,145,135
1,126,006 1,126,006

10,077,545 10,077,545 2,443

982,442 1,500,000 2,482,442 62,685
698,958 698,958

125,848 ( 125,848)

185,692 1,807,081 1,992,773

10,896 96,328 107,224 2,957

101,614 101,614 400,000
760,250 18,636,596 19,396,846

14,461,207 2,010,561 16,471,768 1,399,710

29,890,363 129,563,221 159,453,584 12,216,432

368,279 368,279 970,200

56,877,067 188,997,185 245,874,252 15,256,573

1,887,779 3,796,435 5,684,214 11,954

272,015 90,413 362,428 51,000
159,765 159,765
1,977,648 1,977,648

18,636,596 18,636,596 43,005
777,771 777,771
1,350,977 1,237,974 2,588,951
8,691,747 25,829,983 34,521,730
1,038,157 551,838 1,589,995

13,400,440 52,898,658 66,299,098 105,959

40,409,288 114,889,792 155,299,080 13,616,142
764,800 764,800
982,442 982,442
97,065 97,065
1,449,887 1,449,887
2,541,994 2,541,994
692,818 692,818

400,000

( 3,461,667) 21,208,735 17,747,068 1,134,472

$ 43,476,627 $ 136,098,527 $ 179,575,154 $ 15,150,614

-0-
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Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net of allowance):
Taxes
Notes
Intergovernmental
Other
Due from other funds
Inventory
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted investments

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other fund

Total liabilities

Fund Balances:
Non-spendable:
Inventory
Restricted for:
Perpetual care
Long-term receivables
Public safety
Community development
Capital projects
Debt service
Unassigned
Unassigned reported in nonmajor:
Special revenue
Capital projects
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2012

Non-Major Total
Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds
$ 1,621,819 $ 4,591,108 $ 6,212,927
16,140 16,140
1,126,006 1,126,006
982,442 982,442
547,640 547,640
63,180 21,698 84,878
210 210
185,692 185,692
101,614 101,614
760,250 760,250
$ 3874701 $ 6,143,098 $ 10,017,799
$ 509,981 $ 251,337 $ 761,318
271,722 293 272,015
1,000,000 202,710 1,202,710
1,781,703 454,340 2,236,043
185,692 185,692
764,800 764,800
982,442 982,442
97,065 97,065
1,449,887 1,449,887
2,563,696 2,563,696
692,818 692,818
1,045,441 1,045,441
( 85) ( 85)
2.092. 998 5,688,758 7,781,756
$ 3874701 $ 6,143,098 $ 10,017,799

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES ON THE BALANCE SHEET FOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES ON THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2012

Total fund balance - all governmental funds $ 7,781,756
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported in the funds. 44,351,570

Long-term liabilities applicable to the City's governmental activities are not due
and payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities.
Interest on long-term debt is not accrued in governmental funds, but rather is
recognized as an expenditure when due. All liabilities, both current and long-term,
are reported in the statement of net assets. Balances at June 30, 2012 are:

Accrued interest payable $( 159,765)
Compensated absences ( 452,942)
Notes payable ( 2,1565,000)
Capital leases ( 1,787,282)
Intergovernmental agreements ( 5,647,500)

Net OPEB obligation (_1.038157) ( 11,240,646)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge costs of certain activities,
such as insurance, to certain funds. The assets and liabilities of certain internal

service funds are included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets. 2,583,947
Net assets of governmental activities $ 43476627

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Non-Major Total
Governmental Governmental
General Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes:
Sales $ 5,067,756 $ 5,067,756
Franchise 1,082,666 1,082,666
Insurance premium 1,387,802 1,387,802
Alcoholic beverage 725,536 725,536
Other 702,695 $ 644,444 1,347,139
Licenses and permits 157,402 157,402
Intergovernmental 397,001 3,730,928 4,127,929
Charges for services 281,683 281,683
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 1,774,798 1,774,798
Investment income 23,211 13,273 36,484
Grants and subsidies 50,954 50,954
Lease income 1,085,582 1,085,582
Miscellaneous 179,181 54,093 233,274
Total revenues 11,779,731 5,579,274 17,359,005
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 1,805,045 1,805,045
Public safety 14,244,396 14,244,396
Public service 2,607,640 2,607,640
Culture and recreation 946,692 946,692
Community development 1,259,115 415,242 1,674,357
Redevelopment and housing 503,278 503,278
Telecommunications and technology 367,318 367,318
Debt service:
Principal retirements 1,220,330 1,220,330
Interest 542,588 542,588
Capital outlay:
General government 16,355 60,711 77,066
Public safety 261,219 68,553 329,772
Public service 86,881 3,827,474 3,914,355
Redevelopment and housing 270,404 270,404
Community development 48,209 48,209
Telecommunications 56,369 56,369
Culture and recreation 69,051 69,051
Total expenditures 21,768,290 6,908,580 28,676,870
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures ( 9988559) (  1,329,306) ( 11,317,865)
Other financing sources (uses):
Capital lease 176,496 176,496
Proceeds from sale of asset 20,099 20,099
Transfers in 9,925,187 2,523,153 12,448,340
Transfers out ( 739,254) ( 2,233,926) ( __ 2973,180)
Total other financing sources (uses) 9,382,528 289,227 9,671,755
Net change in fund balances ( 606,031) (  1,040,079) (  1,646,110)
Fund balance, beginning of year 2,699,029 6,728,837 9,427,866
Fund balance, end of year $ 2092998 $ 5688758 $ 7,781,756

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Net change in fund balances - All governmental funds $( 1,646,110)
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities
the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation

expense:
Capital outlay 4,612,883
Depreciation ( 2,251,879)

The net effect of various transactions involving capital assets (i.e. sales, trade-ins, donations) is
to decrease net assets. ( 25,188)

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting used in the governmental funds, expenditures are
not recognized for transactions that are not normally paid with expendable available financial
resources. In the statement of activities, however, which is presented on the accrual basis, expenses
and liabilities are reported regardless of when financial resources are available. In addition, interest
on long-term debt is not recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting until due, rather
than as it accrues. This amount consists of the change in the following balances:

Compensated absences ( 13,264)
Accrued interest payable ( 57,462)
Net OPEB obligation ( 367,891)

Capital lease proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt

increase long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. Repayment of capital lease principal is

an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the

statement of net assets:
Principal retirements 1,220,330
Proceeds from capital leases ( 176,496)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge costs of certain activities, such as
insurance to certain funds. The net revenue (expenses) of certain internal service funds is
reported with governmental activities.

310,294

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 1,605,217

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with

Original and Final Budget
Final Budgeted Actual Positive
Amounts Amount (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes:
Sales 5,000,000 5,067,756 $ 67,756
Franchise 1,112,000 1,082,666 ( 29,334)
Insurance premium 1,490,000 1,387,802 ( 102,198)
Alcoholic beverage 725,000 725,536 536
Other 649,500 702,695 53,195
Licenses and permits 160,500 157,402 ( 3,008)
Intergovernmental 192,000 397,001 205,001
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 1,790,500 1,774,798 ( 15,702)
Charges for services 241,300 281,683 40,383
Investment income 10,000 23,211 13,211
Miscellaneous 195,200 179,181 ( 16,019)
Total revenues 11,566,000 11,779,731 213,731
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Administrative 990,381 008,119 ( 7,738)
Finance 605,000 656,395 ( 51,395)
Garage 159,971 34,887) 194,858
General government 38,000 48,026 ( 10,026)
City hall 145,082 137,392 7,690
Total general government 1,938,434 1,805,045 133,389
Public safety:
Court administration 371,098 367,396 3,702
Probation 272,905 288,632 ( 15,727)
Police 8,066,889 8,379,558 ( 312,669)
Community service 100,900 101,074 ( 174)
Traffic control 878,019 786,710 91,309
Fire services 4,120,136 4,086,971 33,165
Animal control 216,879 234,055 ( 17,176)
Total public safety 14,026,826 14,244,396 ( 217,570)
Public service:
Engineering and supervision 273,770 284,389 ( 10,619)
Streets 1,240,505 1,521,041 ( 280,536)
Street cleaning 93,471 111,328 ( 17,857)
Trash and refuse 586,511 690,882 ( 104,371)
Total public service 2,194 257 2,607,640 ( 413,383)

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2012

(Continued)
Variance with
Original and Final Budget
Final Budgeted Actual Positive
Amounts Amount {Negative)
Culture and recreation:
Landscaping and cemetery maintenance 716,475 946,692 ( 230,217)
Community development:
Community development 544,437 545,912 ( 1,475)
DAL marketing 129,335 96,278 33,057
Other community support 622,270 616,925 5,345
Total community development 1,296,042 1,259,115 36,927
Telecommunications:
Administration 210,036 208,362 1,674
LGTV 151,882 158,956 ( 7.074)
Total telecommunications 361,918 367,318 ( 5,400)
Capital outlay:
General government 47,500 16,355 31,145
Public safety 77,000 261,219 ( 184,219)
Public service 76,000 86,881 ( 10,881)
Telecommunications 22,500 56,369 ( 33,869)
Culture and recreation 44,500 69,051 ( 24,551)
Community development 65,000 48,209 16,791
Total capital outlay 332,500 538,084 ( 205,584)
Total expenditures 20,866,452 21,768,290 ( 901,838)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures ( 9,300,.452) ( 9,988,559) ( 688,107)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 9,673,200 9,925,187 251,987
Transfers out ( 605,765) ( 739,254) ( 133,489)
Sale of capital assets 5,000 20,099 15,099
Capital leases 176,496 176,496
Total other financing sources (uses) 9,072,435 9,382,528 310,093
Net change in fund balance ( 228,017) ( 606,031) ( 378,014)
Fund balance, beginning of year 2,699,029 2,699,029 0
Fund balance, end of year $ 2,471,012 $ 2,092,998 $( 378,014)

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Loans
Other
Due from other funds
Prepaids
Inventory
Restricted assets:
Restricted investments
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated
Other assets
Advances to other funds
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Customer deposits
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Accrued compensated absences
Unearned revenue
Claims reserve
Notes payable, current
Capital leases, current

Intergovernmental agreement payable - Current
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Accrued interest
Revenue bonds, current
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences
Revenue bonds, long-term
Notes payable, long-term
Capital leases, long-term

Intergovernmental agreement payable - Long-term

Landfill postclosure liability
Advances from other funds
Net OPEB obligation

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities
Net assets

Invested in capital assets, net of debt

Unrestricted

Total net assets

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2012

Business-Type Activities

Internal Service

Major Enterprise Funds Funds
Utility Water & Sewerage  Sanitation Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Total Activities

$ 15,723,604 $ 4,445857 $ 1,764,966 $ 21,934,427 $ 2,304,724
3,128,995 3,128,995
8,039,270 1,930,619 107,656 10,077,545
1,500,000 1,500,000

66,440

1,202,500 1,202,500 1,117,373

88,239 8,089 96,328 10,896
1,002,641 804,440 1,807,081
18,636,596 18,636,596

49,321,845 7,180,916 1,880,711 58,383,472 3,499,433
74,303 498,525 1,437,733 2,010,561
40,995,784 69,459,699 19,107,738 129,563,221
210,833 76,126 81,320 368,279

1,328,348

41,280,920 70,034,350 _ 20,626,791 131,942,061 1,328,348

90,602,765 77,215,266 _ 22,507,502 190,325,533 4,827,781

3,644,808 82,084 69,543 3,796,435 1,461
1,552,625 423,593 1,530 1,977,648
47,604 30,743 12,066 90,413

1,117,373
54,408 35,162 25,401 114,971
18,636,596 18,636,596

1,125,000
135,462 48,427 183,889
288,499 38,548 407,067 734,114
205,000 205,000
107,771 107,771
670,000 670,000

25,207,211 745,592 564,034 26,516,837 2243834
81,612 52,743 38,101 172,456
9,460,701 9,460,701
3,206,003 598,256 3,804,259
590,899 39,854 1,200,274 1,831,027
3,875,000 3,875,000
6,686,540 6,686,540
1,328,348 1,328,348
236,684 217,015 98,139 551,838

15,573,244 3,515,615 8,621,310 27,710,169 0

40,780,455 4,261,207 9,185,344 54,227,006 2,243,834
30,059,988 66,538,357 18,291,447 114,889,792

19,762,322 6,415,702 ( 4,969,289) 21,208,735 2,583,947

$49.822310 §$ 72,954,059 $13,322,158 $ 136,098,527 $ 2,583,947

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Business-Type Activities

Internal Service

Major Enterprise Funds Funds
Utility Water & Sewerage  Sanitation Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Total Activities
Operating revenues:
Water and sewerage system $15,845,277 $ 15,845,277
Gas system $13,338,185 13,338,185
Electric system 49,334,249 49,334,249
Sanitation $ 8,033,804 8,033,804
Premiums $ 5,942,244
Telecommunications 2,853,129 2,853,129
Other sales 539,935 384,025 334,967 1,258,927
Total operating revenues 66,065,498 16,229,302 8,368,771 90,663,571 5,942,244
Operating expenses:
Water and sewerage system 9,613,720 9,613,720
Gas system 9,547,418 9,547,418
Electric system 39,741,572 39,741,572
Sanitation 7,578,706 7,578,706
Telecommunications 2,153,428 2,153,428
Administrative services 277,279
Depreciation and amortization 1,917,400 2,912,212 1,066,282 5,895,894
Risk management 5,439,068
Total operating expenses 53,359,818 12,525,932 8,644,988 74,530,738 5,716,347
Operating income (loss) 12,705,680 3,703,370 ( 276,217) _ 16,132,833 225,897
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment income 85,953 3,030 2,114 91,097 84,397
Gain (loss) on sale of assets ( 10,289) 1,984 ( 8,305)
Interest expense ( 665,149) ( 204,966) ( 29,053) ( 899,168)
Bond premium 151,268 151,268
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (_589.485) ( 50,668) ( 24 955) ( 665,108) 84,397
Net income (loss) before contributions and transfers 12,116,195 3,652,702 ( 301,172) 15,467,725 310,294
Transfers in 1,618,321 687,895 4,899,370 7,205,586 38,048
Transfers out (15,306,145) ( 1,369,409) ( 5,192) ( 16,680,746) ( 38.048)
Change in net assets ( 1,571,629) 2,971,188 4,593,006 5,992,565 310,294
Net assets, beginning of year 51,393,939 _ 69,982,871 8,729,152 _130,105,962 2,273,653
Net assets, end of year $49,822.310 $72,954,059 $13,322,158 $136,098,527 $ 2,583,947

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Business-Type Activities

Internal Service

Major Enterprise Funds Funds
Utility Water & Sewerage Sanitation Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Total Activities
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users $63,206,112 $16,238,099 $ 8,363,516 $87,807,727 $ 5,457,757
Cash paid to employees ( 3,364,736) ( 3,690,381) ( 1,915,913) ( 8,971,030)
Cash paid to suppliers (47,731,850) ( 5,094,769) ( 5,049.920) (57,876,539) ( 5,620,801)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 12,109,526 7,452,949 1,397,683 _ 20,960,158 (  163,044)
Cash flow from noncapital financing activities:
Repayment of advance to (from) other funds 3,505,265 ( 4,480,787) ( 975,522) 70,127
Transfers in 1,618,321 687,895 4,899,370 7,205,586 38,048
Transfers out (15,306,145) ( 1,369.,409) ( 5,192) (16.,680,746) ( 38,048)
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing
activities (10,182,559) ( __681,514) 413,391 (10,450,682) 70,127
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Principal payments on revenue bonds ( 640,000) ( 3,595,000) ( 47,290) ( 4,282,290)
Proceeds from sale of assets 2,382 2,244 3,552 8,178
Acquisition of capital assets ( 751,528) ( 656,599) ( 215,742) ( 1,623,869)
Capital lease payments ( 304,119) ( 80,078) ( 375,566) ( 759,763)
Payments on notes payable (  131,161) (  131,161)
Payments on intergovernmental agreement ( 195,000) ( 195,000)
Interest paid (__648565) (__202,862) ( 24,097) (__ 875,524)
Net cash provided (used) by capital financing
activities (_2,536,830) ( 4.663456) ( _659,143) ( 7,859,429) 0
Cash flows from investing activities:
Sale (purchase) of investments 8,368,958 8,368,958
Interest income 85,953 3,030 2,144 91,127 84,397
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 8,454,911 3,030 2,144 8,460,085 84,397
Net increase (decrease) in cash 7,845,048 2,111,009 1,154,075 11,110,132 ( 8,520)
Cash, beginning of year 7,878,556 2,334,848 610,891 10,824,295 2,313,244
Cash, end of year $15,723,604 $ 4445857 $ 1,764,966 $21,934427 § 2,304,724

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Changes in operating assets and
Accounts receivable
Other receivable
Inventory
Other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued vacation
Due from other funds
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue
Other accrued expenses
Customer deposits
Closure/postclosure
Net OPEB obligation

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2012

(Continued)
Business-Type Activities Internal Service
Major Enterprise Funds Funds
Water &
Utility Sewerage Sanitation Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Total Activities
$12,705,680 $ 3,703,370 §$( 276,217) $16,132,833 $ 225,897
income to net cash
1,917,400 2,912,212 1,066,282 5,895,894
liabilities:
79,046 ( 24,575) ( 5,255) 49,216 ( 4,341)
( 140,699) ( 140,699)
( 11,409) 76,264 64,855
( 2,901) ( 8,089) ( 10,990) 11,854
330,353 ( 248,544) ( 84,087) ( 2,278) ( 4,454)
3,203 4,687 ( 6,217) 1,673
1,076,000 58,769 1,134,769 (  492,001)
( 70,127) ( 166,478) ( 236,605) 100,001
( 2,873,392) ( 2,873,392)
13,109 10,070 4,829 28,008
75,659 33,372 109,031
613,124 613,124
83,604 76,571 34,544 194,719
$12,109526 § 7452949 $ 1,397,683 § 20,960,158 $( 163,044)

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activities:
In 2012, the City incurred debt of $925,043 in the form of capital leases in connection with the acquisition of new equipment.

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of LaGrange, Georgia (the City) was incorporated in 1828, under the provisions of the State of Georgia. The City
operates under a Council-Manager form of government and provides the following services: public safety (police and fire),
highway and street, sanitation, health and social services, culture and recreation, community development, planning and
zoning and general administrative services.

The accounting policies of the City of LaGrange, Georgia conform to generally accepted accounting principles applicable
to governments. The following is a summary of the City's more significant accounting policies used in the preparation of
the accompanying financial statements.

A. The Reporting Entity - The City of LaGrange, Georgia is a municipal corporation governed by a Mayor and six member
Council. The City has considered all potential component units for inclusion in these financial statements and
determined that the Solid Waste Management Authority of the City of LaGrange should be included on a blended basis

and that the Downtown LaGrange Development Authority should be included as a discretely presented component
unit.

The Solid Waste Management Authority of the City of LaGrange (the "Authority"), consists of an eight member board
appointed by the governing authority of the City. The Authority provides a means to issue revenue bonds. Although
it is legally separate from the City, the Authority is reported as if it were a part of the City's Solid Waste Fund because
its sole purpose is to finance, construct, equip, expand and maintain the City's solid waste facilities. Separate financial
statements are not prepared by the Solid Waste Management Authority.

The component unit column in the financial statements includes the financial data of the Downtown LaGrange
Development Authority, the City’s only discretely presented component unit. The purpose of the Authority is to
revitalize and redevelop central business districts and to promote the public good and the general welfare of the State.
It is reported in a separate column to emphasize that it is legally separate from the City. The Downtown LaGrange
Development Authority is presented as a discretely presented component unit under GASB-14 because the Authority
is legally separate, the municipality appoints a voting majority of the Authority and is able to impose its will on the
Authority, and the Authority provides services and benefits which are not limited to the City. The Downtown LaGrange
Development Authority is presented as an enterprise fund type. It is not considered necessary to present condensed
financial statements for the Downtown LaGrange Development Authority here since it is the only component unit for
the City and has been discretely presented in a separate column in these financial statements. Complete financial
statements can be obtained from the Downtown LaGrange Development Authority, 111 Bull Street, P.O. Box 518,
LaGrange, Georgia 30241.

The Downtown Development Authority of the City of LaGrange also meets the above criteria for inclusion as a
component unit of the City but is not included in these financial statements due to immaterial financial activity.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements - The government-wide statements (the statement of net assets
and the statement of activities) report information on all of the activities of the primary government and the component
unit of the City. As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity, within the governmental and business-type activities
columns, has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes
and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant
extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally
separate component units for which the primary government is financially accountable.

The government-wide statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given program
are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific program.
Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods,
services, or privileges provided by a given program and 2) operating or capital grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Taxes and other items such as
internally dedicated resources, not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012
(Continued)

The City segregates transactions related to certain functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial
management and to demonstrate legal compliance. Separate statements are presented for governmental funds and
proprietary funds. These statements present each major fund as a separate column on the fund financial statements;
all non-major funds are aggregated and presented in a single column.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - The government-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabiiities of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they
are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability
is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Grants from other governments, sales tax, charges for services and interest associated with the current fiscal period
are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the City.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Additionally, the City reports the following major proprietary funds:

Enterprise Funds - These funds account for operations of the City which are to be financed and operated in a
manner similar to a private business enterprise in which the costs (including depreciation) incurred in providing
services are being recovered primarily through user charges. These operations include sanitation, water and
sewer, electricity, telecommunication and natural gas services.

» Utility Fund - The Utility Fund accounts for operations of the City which are to be financed and operated in a manner similar
to a private business enterprise in which the costs (including depreciation) incurred in providing services are being
recovered primarily through user charges. These operations include electricity, telecommunication and natural gas
services.

» Water and Sewerage Fund - The Water and Sewerage Fund accounts for the operations of the City’s water and sewerage
activities.

» Sanitation Fund - The Sanitation Fund accounts for the provision of solid waste collection and disposal services to the
residents and businesses of the City.

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types:
Internal Service Fund - The Group Insurance Fund and the Property & Casualty Insurance Fund account for the

City's partial self-insurance of employee medical claims, worker's compensation claims and general liability claims
provided to other departments of the government on a cost reimbursement basis.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012
(Continued)

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed
in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict
with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of
following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this
same limitation. The City has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.
Exceptions to this general rule are charges between the government's water and sewer function and various other
functions of the City. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for
the various functions concerned.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from providing services and production and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary
fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the enterprise funds are charges to
customers for sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

The City's net assets are reported in three parts - (1) invested in capital assets, net of related debt; (2) restricted net
assets; and (3) unrestricted net assets. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is
the City's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting - On or about May 1 of each year, the City Manager presents a proposed operating
budget to the City Council for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. After revisions, if any, by the council,
the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. The City Manager is authorized to transfer budgeted
amounts within departments within any fund; however, any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any department
or fund must be approved by the City Council. Any supplemental appropriations are approved by the City Council.
No supplemental appropriations were made during the year ended June 30, 2012.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments are recorded in order to
reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of the formal budgetary process.
Encumbrances outstanding do not constitute expenditures or liabilities and are re-appropriated in the subsequent year.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at year-end.

The budgets for the General Fund, Debt Service Fund and Special Revenue Funds are adopted on a basis consistent
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Capital Projects Fund and SPLOST Fund are budgeted
on a project basis, which may be one or more years in length. Proprietary fund type budgets are adopted for
management control purposes only.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents shown on the balance sheet represent demand deposits and
non-negotiable certificates of deposit. All highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less
when purchased are considered to be cash equivalents.

Investments - The statutes of the State of Georgia authorize the City to invest in U.S. government obligations; U.S.
governmental agency obligation; State of Georgia obligations; obligations of other counties, municipal corporations
and political subdivisions of the State of Georgia which are rated "A" or better by Moody's Investors Service, Inc.;
negotiable certificates of deposit issued by any bank or trust company organized under the laws of any state of the
United States of America or any national banking association; repurchase agreements when collateralized by U.S.
government or agency obligations; and pooled investment programs sponsored by the State of Georgia for the
investment of local government funds.

Investments are stated at fair value based upon quoted market prices.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012
(Continued)

G. Receivables and Payables - Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current portion of
interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other
outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds." Any residual balances outstanding
between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial
statements as "internal balances."

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve account
in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable
available financial resources.

H. Inventory and Prepaid Items - Inventory is valued at cost determined principally using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method. Inventory is recorded on the consumption method which means that inventory acquisitions are recorded in
inventory accounts initially and charged as expenditures or expenses when used. Prepaid items are also recorded
on the consumption method.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items
in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

|. Capital Assets - Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g. streets, traffic
signals, sewers and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns
in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial,
individual cost of $5,000 or greater and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Some assets are capitalized
when the aggregated amount of a group of an asset is material. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated
fair market value on the date donated. Construction period interest is capitalized with the cost of the asset.
Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives of the assets using the straight-line method.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives
are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Property, plantand equipment, and infrastructure of the primary government, as well as any reported component units,
are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

BUIldINgS . ... 40-50 years
Distribution systems .. ... .. . e 33-50 years
Furniture and fixtures . ......... . . i e, 5-10 years
Equipmentand vehicles ....... ... .. .. . 5-25 years
Infrastructure . . ... .. e 10-50 years

J. Bond Discounts, Premiums and Issuance Costs - Bond discounts, premiums and issuance costs related to the Water
and Sewer Revenue Bonds are deferred and amortized over the term of the bonds using the interest method.
Unamortized bond discounts are presented as areduction of the face amount of bond payable whereas issuance costs
are presented as other assets. Unamortized premiums are presented as an increase in the face amount of bonds
payabile.

K. Accrued Vacation - A liability for accrued vacation pay is recorded by the City. A liability for unused sick leave pay is
not recorded since these amounts do not vest.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
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L. Fund Equity - Beginning with fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, the City implemented GASB Statement 54, Fund
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Statement provides more clearly defined fund
balance categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a government’s fund balance more
transparent. The following classifications describe the relative strength to the spending constraints placed on the
purposes for which resources can be used:

» Nonspendable fund balance - Amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as inventory or prepaid items)
or are required to be maintained intact;

» Restricted fund balance - Amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors,
bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation;

» Committed fund balance - Amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using its highest
level of decision-making authority. To be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose
unless the government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint;

» Assigned fund balance - Amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose. Intent can be expressed
by the governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the authority;

» Unassigned fund balance - Amounts that are available for any purpose. Positive amounts are reported only in
the general fund.

City Council establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by the passage of an ordinance or
resolution. This is typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. A fund balance commitment is
further indicated in the budget document as a designation or commitment of the fund (such as for special incentives).
Assigned fund balance is established by the City Council through adoption or amendment of the budget as intended
for specific purpose (such as purchase of capital assets, construction, debt service, or for other purposes). Itis the
City's policy to use restricted fund balances first followed by committed amounts, assigned amounts, and then
unassigned amounts, respectively.

M. Reclassifications - Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent
with the current year's presentation.

N. Allocation of Administrative Expenses - The City does not allocate indirect costs. It is the City's policy to allocate to
the proprietary funds overhead administrative expenses that are paid by and expended in the General Fund. This
allocation is to recover the direct costs of General Fund Services provided (finance, personnel, purchasing, legal, etc.).
These expenses allocated to the proprietary funds are presented in these financial statements as "administrative
charges" on the proprietary funds financial statement and are included in "other revenue" on the General Fund financial
statements.

0. Use of Estimates to Prepare Financial Statements - Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates that were assumed in preparing the financial
statements.

P. Subsequent Events - Subsequent events have been evaluated by management through November 26, 2012, which
is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

At year end, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $30,553,692, which includes $7,450 petty cash and the bank
balance was $30,854,329. Ofthe bank balance, $10,535,638 was covered by federal depositinsurance paid, $20,318,691
was covered by collateral held in the pledging bank’s trust department or by its agent in the City's name. The City does
not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk.
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As of June 30, 2012, the City had the following investments:

Investment Maturity Fair Value
Municipal Competitive Trust January 2012 - September 2013 $ 21,765,591
Coca Cola Stock 760,250

Total investments 22,525,841
Georgia fund 1 (State Investment Pool) 48 day WAM 16,140
Total pooled cash and investments $ 22541981

Interest Rate Risk - The City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means
of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk - State law limits investments in commercial paper, corporate bonds, and mutual bond funds to the top
two ratings issued by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. The City has no investment policy that
would further limit its investment choices. As of June 30, 2012, the City's investment in the state investment pool was
rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's.

Concentration of Credit Risk - The City places no limit on the amount the City may invest in one issuer. The
investment in the Municipal Competitive Trust is 96.6% total investments.

The City's investment of $16,140 in the Georgia Fund 1 local government investment pool has not been categorized as
to risk level because it is a pool managed by another government. Georgia Fund 1, which was created by the Official Code
of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) 36-83-8, is a stable net asset value investment pool which follows Standard & Poor's criteria
for AAA rated market funds. However, Georgia Fund 1 operates in a manner consistent with Rule 2a-7 of the Investment
Company Act of 1940 and is considered to be a 2a-7 like pool. The pool is not registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission as an investment company. The Office of State Treasurer is the regulatory oversight agency of Georgia Fund
1. The pool's primary objectives are safety of capital, investment income liquidity and diversification while maintaining
principal ($1.00) per share value). Net asset value is calculated weekly to ensure stability. The pool distributes earnings
(net of management fees) on a monthly basis and determines participant's shares sold and redeemed based on $1.00
per share.

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Primary Government

Notes receivable are from various federal, state and local community development programs. Funds were loaned to
homeowners, landlords and businesses for rehabilitation and construction. These notes receivable bear interest at various
rates up to 10% per annum. Upon collection, the proceeds from these notes receivable must be used for future program
activity approved by the Department of Housing and Urban Development.

The City has also agreed to loan up to $1,500,000 to the Development Authority of LaGrange to assist in the construction

of a manufacturing plant that will be leased to a local business. At June 30, 2012, the Authority had drawn $1,500,000 of
the total loan. The authority agreed to repay the loan in the 2013 fiscal year.
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The following is a schedule of future maturities of these notes by fiscal years ending June 30 and the allowance for doubtful
accounts:

Governmental Business-Type
, Activities Activities

2013 $ 106,500 $ 1,500,000

2014 106,500 0

2015 106,500 0

2016 106,500 0
2017 106,500

Thereafter 471,231 _ 0

1,003,731 1,500,000

Less, allowance for doubtful accounts ( 21,289) 0

$ 982,442 $ 1,500,000

Accounts receivable in the Utility Fund and the Water and Sewerage Fund is reported net of an allowance for doubtful
accounts of $5,126,654 and $2,712,335, respectively.

Component Unit

Note receivable from Wealth of Health, Inc., 5.0% per annum, to be paid in monthly installments
of principal and interest in the amount of $5,640 from January 1, 2006 through December 1, 2012. § 33,349

Due within one year $ 33,349

Note receivable from C'Sons, LLC, 7.0% per annum, to be paid in monthly installments of
principal and interest in the amount of $479 from March 1, 2011 through February 1, 2015

with the last payment being a balloon payment of $16,809. $ 29,336
Due within one year $ 4,871
CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2012, was as follows:

June 30, 2011 Additions Retirements June 30, 2012

Primary Government

Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land $ 14,361,207 $ 100,000 $ 14,461,207
Construction in progress 457,605 $(  457,605)
Total capital assets not being depreciated 14,818,812 100,000 ¢{ 457.605) 14,461,207
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings 13,018,946 6,760 13,025,706
Machinery and equipment 7,457,658 191,498 7,649,156
Vehicles 3,168,697 293,966 ( 235,580) 3,227,083
Infrastructure 25,101,271 4,478,264 29,579,535
Total capital assets being depreciated 48,746,572 4,970,488 ( 235,580) 53,481,480
Less, accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (  4,084,985) ( 524,982) (  4,609,967)
Machinery and equipment ( 4,852,981) ( 435,050) ( 5,288,031)
Vehicles (  2,444,384) ( 276,695) 210,392 ( 2,510,687)
Infrastructure (__10,167,280) (  1.015,152) (11,182,432)
Total accumulated depreciation (_21,549,630) ( 2,251,879) 210,392 ( 23.591,117)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 27,196,942 2,718,609 ( 25,188) 29,890,363
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 42015754 $ 2,818,609 482,793) $ 44,351,570
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary governmental funds as follows:

Government activities:

General government $ 568,550
Public safety 179,111
Public service 447,739
Culture and recreation 152,182
Community development 902,798
Telecommunications 1,499

Total depreciation expense for governmental activities $ 2251879

A summary of business-type activities for property, plant and equipment at June 30, 2012 is presented below:

June 30, 2011 Additions Retirements ~ June 30, 2012
Business-Type Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 2,010,561 $ 2,010,561
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 2,010,561 $ 0 9 0 2,010,561
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings 26,822,426 26,822,426
Machinery and equipment 16,447,518 1,508,314 ( 66,797) 17,889,035
Vehicles 1,695,201 68,437 ( 137,271) 1,626,367
Infrastructure 167,093,642 972,161 168,065,803
Total capital assets being depreciated 212,058,787 2,548,912 ( 204,068) 214,403,631
Less, accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings ( 12,754,159) ( 502,575) ( 13,256,734)
Machinery and equipment (- 9,716,504) ( 994,589) 56,221 ( 10,654,872)
Vehicles ( 1,376,876) ( 127,937) 129,499 ( 1,375,314)
Infrastructure (55,282,697) ( 4,270.793) (59,553,490)
Total accumulated depreciation (. 79,130,236) ( 5,895,894) 185,720 ( 84,840,410)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 132,928 551 ( 3,346,982) ( 18,348) 129,563,221
Business-type activities capital assets, net $134.939,112 $( 3,346,982) $( 18,348) $131,573,782

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary proprietary funds as follows:

Business-type activities:

Water and sewerage $ 29012,212
Electric system 495,936
Gas system 1,109,581
Telecommunications 311,883
Sanitation 1,066,282

Total depreciation expense for business-type activities $ 5.895,894

-28-



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012
(Continued)

Activity for the Downtown LaGrange Development Authority for the year ended June 30, 2012, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Discretely Presented Component Unit
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 891,500 $( 891,500)
Land - Property held for lease 1,121,750 $ 45,000 $ 1,166,750
Land - Event center 34,960 34,960
Land - Promenades 198,000 198,000
Construction in progress - Event center 5,698,003 278,944 (  5.876,947)
Total capital assets not being depreciated 7,646,213 521,944 ( 6,768.,447) 1,399,710
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements - Property held
for lease 8,228,899 5,625,906 13,854,805
Equipment 11,599 ( 650) 10,949
Total capital assets being depreciated 8,240,498 5,625,906 ( 650) 13,865,754
Less, accumulated depreciation ( 1,241,553) ( 407.769) 0 ¢ 1,649.322)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 6,998,945 5,218,137 ( 650) 12,216,432
Total capital assets, net $ 14645158 $ 5740081 $( 6,769,097) $§ 13,616,142

Depreciation expense for the Authority was charged to functions as follows:

Community development $ 407,769

CAPITAL LEASES

The City has entered into lease agreements for financing the acquisition of various pieces of equipment and vehicles for
the governmental activities and business-type activities. Capital leases for governmental activities are being repaid through
the Debt Service Fund. Capital leases for business-type activities are being repaid through the Utility, Water and
Sewerage, and Sanitation Funds. These lease agreements qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes and,
therefore, have been recorded at the present value of their future minimum lease payments as of the inception date.

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows:

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities
Asset:
Machinery and equipment $ 5,548,745 $ 13,811,186
Less, accumulated depreciation : (_4225847) ( 8,871,237)
Total $ 1322898 $ 4,939,949
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The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2012,
were as follows:

Governmental  Business-type

Activities Activities
Year ending June 30:

2013 $ 691,415 § 753,337
2014 632,239 695,658
2015 440,781 540,222
2016 50,968 458,907
2017 50,675 156,153
2018-2020 50,383

Total lease payments 1,916,461 2,604,277
Less, amount representing interest ( 129.179) ( 39,136)

$ 1787282 § 2565141
6. LONG-TERM DEBT

A. Notes Payable
Governmental Activities

The City has entered into notes payable for the purpose of financing the City's Transition Center. The total amount
of loans issued in prior years was $3,640,000.

Purpose Interest Rate Amount
Financing of the City's Transition Center - Debt Service Fund 4.85% $ 2,155,000

Loans payable currently outstanding are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Principal Interest
Year ending June 30:
2013 $ 280,000 $ 104,518
2014 310,000 90,938
2015 340,000 75,903
2016 370,000 59,413
2017 410,000 41,468
2018 445,000 21,580

2,155,000 393,820

Business-Type Activities

The City's Water and Sewerage Fund borrowed funds for system improvements under notes payable. As of June 30,
2012, the City had drawn $7,104,873 of these notes. The City's Sanitation Fund also entered into a notes payable
agreement with the Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority whereby the City could borrow up to $4,101,728. As
of June 30, 2012, the entire balance had been drawn.
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Notes payable currently outstanding are as follows:

Purpose Interest Rate Amount
Gas recirculation project at landfill - Sanitation Fund 2.33% $ 646,683
Construction of water line -Water and Sewerage Fund 4.10% 561,224
Improvements at water pollution control plant - Water and Sewerage Fund 3.00% 2,780,241

$ 3,988,148

Notes payable service requirements to maturity are as follows:
Business-Type Activities

Principal Interest
Year ending June 30:
2013 $ 183,889 § 119,050
2014 189,397 113,543
2015 195,113 107,826
2016 200,976 101,963
2017 207,115 95,825
2018-2022 1,133,470 381,327
2023-2027 1,104,374 205,321
2028-2031 773,814 46,389

$ 3988148 $ 1,171,244

B. Revenue Bonds
Business-Type Activities
The City also issues bonds where the City pledges income derived from the acquired or constructed assets to pay debt

service. In prior years, the City issued $40,155,000 in revenue bonds to finance construction projects to expand existing
facilities and construct additional facilities. Revenue bonds outstanding at year end are as follows:

Purpose Interest Rates Amount
Series 2003 Gas Authority Revenue Bonds 2.13% - 4.38% 5,470,000
Series 2009 Gas Authority Revenue Bonds 4.09% 4,670,000

$ 10,140,000

Revenue bond service requirements to maturity are as follows:
Business-Type Activities

Principal Interest
Year ending June 30:
2013 $ 670,000 $ 394,088
2014 695,000 369,690
2015 720,000 344,060
2016 755,000 316,923
2017 785,000 288,010
2018-2022 4,450,000 943,099
2023-2024 2,065,000 107,500

$ 10,140,000 $§ 2,763,370
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C. Compensated Absences - The City accrues compensated absences for their employees. Both governmental and
business-type activities have accrued absences at June 30, 2012. Accrued compensated absences from governmental

activities are repaid through the General Fund. Business-type activities accrued compensated absences are repaid
through the Utility Fund and Sanitation Fund.

D. Intergovernmental Agreements Payable

The City of LaGrange has entered into three separate intergovernmental contracts:

>

The LaGrange Development Authority (LDA), the Troup County Development Authority, the City of LaGrange, and
Troup County entered into an intergovernmental contract under which the LDA is to acquire, construct and equip
a new industrial park (Callaway South Industrial Park) on approximately 1,100 acres located within LaGrange. The
LDA issued two series of revenue bonds, Series 2007A in the aggregate amount of $1,565,000 and Series 2007B
in the aggregate amount of $5,285,000. The revenue bonds are secured by the intergovernmental contract under
which the City of LaGrange and Troup County have agreed to each pay one-half of the debt service on the bonds
when due, commencing in February, 2008. LDA is obligated for up to 50 years to reimburse the City of LaGrange
and Troup County for payments made under the intergovernmental contract from net proceeds received from the
sale or lease of parcels.

The City entered into a contract dated April 1, 2005, with the Downtown LaGrange Development Authority obligating
the City to service the principal and interest on the Authority’s Series 2005 Revenue Bonds. The bond proceeds
were used to construct a movie theater in the downtown area of LaGrange.

The City also entered into a contract dated December 1, 2005 with the LaGrange Development Authority obligating
the City to service the debt of the Authority’s Series 2005A and 2005B Revenue Bonds. The proceeds of the bonds
were used to acquire, construct and equip a new office park (Ridley Office Park). The Authority is obligated to
reimburse the City for payments made under the contract from net proceeds received from the sale of parcels.

The amounts outstanding under the debt related to the intergovernmental agreements at year end are as follows:

Business-Type Activities Principal Interest
Year ending June 30:
2013 $ 205,000 $ 193,880
2014 215,000 182,605
2015 225,000 170,780
2016 240,000 158,405
2017 255,000 145,205
2018-2022 1,485,000 524,773
2023-2027 1,455,000 164,052

$ 4,080,000 $ 1,539,700

Governmental Activities

Year ending June 30:
2013 $ 262,500 $ 326,969
2014 275,000 311,308
2015 292,500 294,895
2016 310,000 277,439
2017 327,500 258,940
2018-2022 1,937,500 978,665
2023-2027 1,970,000 348,564
2028 272,500 12,726

$ 5,647,500 $ 2,809,506
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E. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities - Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Governmental activities:
Intergovernmental agreements
Capital leases
Notes payable
Compensated absences

Governmental activities
long-term liabilities

Business-type activities:
Bonds payable:
Revenue bonds
Add, unamortized premium
Less, unamortized discount
Total bonds

Intergovernmental agreements
Capital leases

Notes payable

Compensated absences
Landfill closure/postclosure

Business-type activities
long-term liabilities

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
$ 5,892,500 $ 245000 $ 5,647,500 $ 262,500
2,336,116  $ 176,496 725,330 1,787,282 627,300
2,405,000 250,000 2,155,000 280,000
439,678 465,411 452,147 452,942 181,177
$ 11,073294 §$ 641907 $ 1,672,477 $ 10,042,724 $ 1,350,977
$ 14,375,000 $ 4235000 $ 10,140,000 $ 670,000
151,268 151,268 :
10,074) ( 775) ( 9,299)
14,516,194 4,385,493 10,130,701 670,000
4,275,000 195,000 4,080,000 205,000
2,399,862 $ 925,043 759,764 2,565,141 734,114
4,166,600 178,452 3,988,148 183,889
285,754 361,295 359,622 287,427 114,971
6,073,416 646,874 33,750 6,686,540
$ 31716826 $ 1933212 § 5912081 § 27,737957 $ 1,907,974

Also, the government-wide statement of net assets includes $670,000 of the long-term liabilities due within one year
for business-type activities in liabilities "payable from restricted assets." The remaining amount of $1,237,974 is
displayed as "noncurrent liabilities, due within one year" on that same statement.

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Due to/from other funds:

Payable Fund

General Fund

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Internal Service Fund

Receivable Fund

Utility Fund
Utility Fund
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Internal Service Fund

-33-

Amount
$ 1,000,000
202,500

210

1,117,373

$ 2,320,083



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012
(Continued)

Outstanding balances between funds reported as “due to/from other funds” include outstanding charges by one fund to
another for services or goods, subsidy commitments to supplement operations outstanding at year end and other
miscellaneous receivables/payables between funds. All due to/from balances are expected to be repaid within one year.

Advances to/from other funds at June 30, 2012 consisted of the following:

Payable Fund Receivable Fund Amount
Utility Fund Internal Service Fund $ 1,328,348

The advance represents a long-term interfund loan between the Property and Casualty Fund and the Utility Fund. The
original advance was for 1.7 million dollars made during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, for the purpose of expanding
the gas system infrastructure. The advance is being repaid in annual installments through June 2023.

This amount represents the noncurrent portion of interfund loans and is therefore classified as a noncurrent asset/liability
on the Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Assets. A reconciliation to the government-wide Statement of Net Assets is as
follows:

Total Enterprise Fund non-current liabilities per fund level Statement of Net Assets $ 27,710,169
Advances from other funds ( 1,328,348)
Net OPEB obligation ( 551,838)

Non-current liabilities - Due in more than one year per government-wide Statement of Net Assets § 25,829,983

Transfers are primarily used to move funds between the proprietary funds and the governmental funds for expenses paid
through the accounts payable system. The City does not levy property taxes fo its citizens and therefore relies upon the
enterprise funds to supplement the general fund operating expenditures. Other transfers represent flows of cash or goods
from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment. These transfers were as follows:

Transfers In

Water &
General Nonmajor Utility Sewerage Sanitation Internal
Fund Governmental Fund Fund Fund Service Total
Transfers out:
General Fund $ 600,209 $ 89,699 $ 11,298 § 38,048 $ 739,254
Nonmajor governmental $ 644,604 1,280,127 170,750 138,445 2,233,926
Utility Fund 9,225,806 642,817 $ 687,895 4,749,627 15,306,145
Water & Sewerage Fund 11,537 1,357,872 1,369,409
Sanitation Fund 5,192 5,192
Internal service 38,048 38,048

$ 9925187 § 2523153 § 1618321 § 687895 §$ 4899370 § 38,048 $19,691,974

RISK MANAGEMENT AND SELF-INSURANCE

The City is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; thefts of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. To manage and provide for these risks, the City has established
a Group Insurance Fund and a Property and Casualty Insurance Fund which are reported as internal service funds. These
funds account for the risk financing activities of the City and do not constitute a transfer of risk from the City.
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Charges to other funds for these benefits are based upon an estimate of actual claims, administrative costs and stop-loss
insurance premiums. Such charges are reported as revenue in the internal service funds and expenditures/expenses in
the paying fund. An estimate of unpaid claims has been accrued as of June 30, 2012.

The City records an estimated liability for employee medical claims, workers' compensation, torts and other claims against
the City. Claims liabilities are based on estimates of the ultimate cost of reported claims (including future claim adjustment
expenses) and an estimate for claims incurred but not reported based on historical experience.

A. Group Insurance Fund - The purpose of this Fund is to pay the medical claims of City employees and their covered
dependents and to minimize the total cost of medical insurance to the City. Under this plan, the City is self-insured for
claims aggregating up to $4,480,615 for the year ended June 30, 2012. Claims exceeding this amount are covered
by a private insurance carrier.

B. Property and Casualty Insurance Fund - The purpose of this Fund is to pay worker's compensation, general, automobile
and personal liability claims. This program is administered by a third party, which provides claims review and
processing. Under this plan, the City is self-insured for claims per occurrence up to $1,000,000 for general insurance
liability and $1,000,000 for workers compensation liability for the plan year ended June 30, 2012. Claims exceeding
this amount are covered by a private insurance carrier.

The following represents changes in these liabilities for the last two fiscal years:

Group Property
Insurance and Casualty
Liability balance, June 30, 2010 $ 525,000 $ 600,000
Claims and changes in estimate 4,491,612 341,179
Claims payments (4,491.612) ( 341,179)
Liability balance, June 30, 2011 525,000 600,000
Claims and changes in estimate 4,332,669 354,778
Claims payments (__4,332,669) ( 354.778)
Liability balance, June 30, 2012 $ 525000 $§ 600,000
The liability is an estimate of claims at June 30, 2012 to be paid within the next fiscal year, therefore this is current
liability. '

C. Changes in Coverage and Claims Paid - Neither the Group Insurance Fund nor the Property and Casualty Fund had
significant decreases in coverage from the prior year. Also, neither fund paid claims that exceeded its insurance
coverage for the past three years.

9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

The City of LaGrange Retirement Plan (“Plan”), a defined benefit pension plan, is affiliated with the Georgia Municipal
Employees Benefit System ("System"), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system administered by the
Georgia Municipal Association.

All full-time City employees with one year service and all City officials are eligible to participate in the System. Benefits fully
vest after ten years of service. Annual retirement benefits are based on 1% of covered compensation plus 1.75% of
average earnings in excess of covered compensation multiplied by the number of years of credited service. Normal
retirement age is 65 with 5 years of service or age 55 with 30 years of credited service. The System also provides death
and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute and city
ordinance.
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The City's employees participation is noncontributory. However, the City is subject to the minimum funding standards of
the Public Retirement Systems Standard Law. Policy set by the City for contributing the annual pension expense exceeds
the minimum requirements.

The Georgia Municipal Association issues a publicly available annual report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the Georgia Municipal Employees Benefit System Retirement Trust. That report may be
obtained by writing to Georgia Municipal Association, 201 Pryor Street, SW, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 or by calling 404/688-
0472.

Total pension expense amounted to approximately $1,663,188 for the year ended June 30, 2012. The participant data and
the asset values used in the actuarial valuation are as of January 1, 2012.

The required schedule of funding process immediately following these notes presents multi-year trend information about
whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for
benefits.

The projection of benefits for financial reporting purpose does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or
contractual funding limitations.

Significant actuarial assumptions and other information used to compute the actuarial accrued liability and the annual
recommended contribution of the plan are as follows:

Actuarial Cost Method Projected unit credit.
Amortization Method Closed level dollar for remaining unfunded liability.
Remaining Amortization Period Remaining amortization period varies for the bases , with a net

effective amortization period of ten years.

Asset Valuation Method Sum of actuarial value at beginning of year and the cash flow
during the year plus the assumed investment return, adjusted
by 10% of the amount that the value exceeds or is less than
the market value at end of year. The actuarial value is adjusted,
if necessary, to be within 50% of market value for 2009, 44% of
market value for 2010, 38% of market value for 2011, 32% of market
value for 2012, 26% of market value for 2013, and 20% of market
value for 2014 and later years.

Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment rate of return 7.75%

Projected salary increase 3.50% plus age and service based merit increases
Cost of living adjustments 0.00%

Post retirement benefit increase Not applicable

Inflation rate 3.50%

The valuation does not use a core inflation rate directly, although inflation trends are reviewed to ensure consistency in other
assumptions.

It is the City's policy to contribute an amount equal to the recommended contribution each year.
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The System has adopted an actuarial funding policy for determination of annual contributions and the systematic funding
of liabilities arising under the Plan. The annual minimum contribution is the sum of 1) the normal cost (including
administrative expenses), 2) the closed level dollar amortization of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability over a period
that ranges from 10 to 30 years based on the funding policy adopted by the GMEBS Board of Trustees, and 3) interest on
these amounts from the valuation date to the date contributions are paid (assumed monthly).

The annual recommended contribution is the greater of 1) the minimum contribution described above or 2) normal cost
(including administrative expenses) with interest, adjusted by a full funding credit to insure that contributions are not required

if a plan’s assets exceed the present value of future benefits.
Listed below is a summary of the key valuation results:

Contributions for plan year beginning January 1, 2012:
Recommended
Recommended as a percent of payroll
State minimum requirement

Funding elements for plan year beginning January 1, 2012:
Normal cost, including administrative expenses
Market value of assets
Actuarial value of assets
Actuarial accrued liability
Unfunded (surplus) actuarial accrued liability
Actuarial value of assets as a percentage of actuarial accrued liability (funded ratio)
Annual covered payroll
Ratio of unfunded (surplus) to annual covered payroll

GASB 25/27 for plan year beginning January 1, 2012:
Annual required contributions
Funded ratio

Demographic data for plan year beginning January 1, 2012:
Number of retired participants and beneficiaries
Number of vested former participants
Number of active employees, including 7 elected officials:
Fully vested
Not vested
Total number of membership in the plan
Total payroll

Average payroll
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1,737,262
10.47%
1,239,968

859,622
19,976,693
26,353,170
32,087,353

5,734,183

82.13%

16,310,763
35.16%

1,239,968
82.13%

185
80

188
181

634

16,310,763

45,057




CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012
(Continued)

Historical trend information is shown in the table below:

TREND INFORMATION

Annual Percentage Net
Fiscal Year Pension of APC Pension
Ending Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
06/30/12 $ 1,663,188 100% $ 0
06/30/11 $ 1,521,239 100% $ 0
06/30/10 $ 1,972,169 100% $ 0

10. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

The City has a defined contribution plan which is administered by Nationwide Retirement Services. The plan is a combined
457 plan and 401A plan. The City matches employee contributions on a 1:2 ratio up to a maximum of $667 per year.
During the year ended June 30, 2012, the City contributed $89,221 and employees contributed $313,237. Plan provisions
and contribution requirements are established and amended by a resolution of the City Council.

11. COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENCIES

A. Agreements with Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia - During 1976, the City, along with 45 other cities and one
county, all political subdivisions of the State of Georgia, entered into a Power Sales Contract with the Municipal Electric
Authority of Georgia, a public corporation and instrumentality of the State of Georgia.

Under the terms of the agreement, the Authority agrees to provide, and the cities are obligated to purchase, all of the
cities' bulk power supply requirements for a period not to exceed 50 years. The cities have agreed to purchase all their
future power and energy requirements in excess of that received by the cities through the Southeastern Power
Administration at prices intended to cover the operating costs of the systems and to retire any debt incurred by the
Authority. In the event that revenues are insufficient to cover all costs and retire the outstanding debt, each city has
guaranteed a portion of the unpaid debt based on their individual entitlement shares of the output and services of
generating units acquired or constructed by the Authority. In addition, in the event of discontinued service to a
participant in default, the City would be obligated to purchase additional power subject to contractual limitations.

At June 30, 2012, the outstanding debt of the Authority was approximately $5.9 billion. The City's guarantee varies by
individual projects undertaken by the Authority and totals approximately $318 million at June 30, 2012.

On April 1, 1999, the City approved a resolution adopting the provisions of the Municipal Competitive Trust (the "Trust"),
which was created by MEAG for the mutual benefit of MEAG and its wholesale customers which have elected to
become beneficiaries. The Trust was established to provide MEAG and the Trust's beneficiaries a means to mitigate
the expected differential between market rates for power and the costs of power generated by MEAG facilities, after
deregulation of the electric industry.

The Trust created two types of funds, which are held by MEAG in the name of the City. The first type represents
amounts that are available to the City for withdrawal without restriction. The second type represents amounts that are
available to the City in the form of a loan or as an off-set to billings from MEAG for power usage if certain criteria related
to the difference between the cost of power generated by MEAG facilities and the market rates for power are met.

At June 30, 2012, $21,765,591 has been placed into the Trust for the benefit of the City, of which $3,128,995 is

available without restriction and $18,636,596 is subject to restrictions. Due to the restricted nature of the $18,636,596,
the amount is reported as unearned revenue at June 30, 2012.
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JOINT VENTURES

The City has joined with Troup County, Georgia and other municipalities to create the Troup County Airport Authority for
the purpose of operating the LaGrange-Callaway Airport. The City appoints four of the twelve members serving on the
Authority. The operating capital budgets are funded by user fees, government grants, and appropriations from the
participant governments which vary each year based on the Authority's request. The Authority has final authority for all
budgeting and financial management. The City's interest is limited to certain City owned capital assets used by the
Authority. These capital assets are included in the capital assets of the City's governmental activities.

Complete financial statements for the Troup County Airport Authority can be obtained from the Authority's administrative
office at 101 Airport Parkway, LaGrange, Georgia 30240.

Under Georgia Law, the City, in conjunction with other cities and counties in the five county west Georgia area, is a member
of the Three Rivers Regional Commission (the "Commission") and is required to pay annual dues thereto. During the year
ended June 30, 2012, the City paid $29,588 in dues.

Membership in a regional commission is required by the Official Code of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) Section 50-8-34 which
provides for the organizational structure of the Commission in Georgia. The RC Board membership includes the chief
elected official of each county and municipality in the area. OCGA 50-8-39.1 provides that the member governments are
liable for any debts or obligations of the Commission. Separate financial statements may be obtained from: Three Rivers
Regional Commission, P.O. Box 1600, Franklin, Georgia 30217.

HOTEL / MOTEL LODGING TAX

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the City levied a 5% lodging tax and received $644,444 for this tax. The Official Code
of Georgia Annotated 48-13-50 requires that all lodging taxes levied in excess of 3% be expended or obligated contractually
for the promotion of tourism, conventions or trade shows. The LaGrange-Troup County Chamber of Commerce has
certified that the $415,242 of lodging tax received from the City during the year ended June 30, 2012 was used for the
promotion of tourism.

RELATED ORGANIZATION

The City's council is responsible for appointing a majority of the board members of the City of LaGrange Housing Authority.
However, the City has no further accountability for the Authority.

LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COST

State and federal laws and regulations require the City's Sanitation Fund to place a cover on landfill sites when it stops
accepting waste, and to perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the sites for thirty years after closure.
Although closure and post-closure care costs will not be paid until after the date a landfill stops accepting waste, the
Sanitation Fund is required to accrue these closure and post-closure care costs over the landfill's operational period. The
$6,686,540 reported as the landfill closure and post-closure care liability at June 30, 2012 includes $1,762,677, which
represents the cumulative amount accrued to date, less amounts already paid, based on the use of one hundred percent
of the estimated capacity of the landfill which was closed during the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998. The liability is based
on the current costs of closure and post-closure care. Actual costs may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology,
or changes in regulations.

The remaining amount reported as landfill closure and post-closure cost of $4,923,863 relates to an additional landfill site,
which began accepting waste during the year ended June 30, 1999. This landfill site has an estimated closure and post-
closure cost of $9,845,785, which is based on the current cost necessary to perform all closure and post-closure care. The
City expects to close the landfillin 2017. As of June 30, 2012, approximately 45% of this landfill's capacity had been utilized
and accordingly, a liability of $4,923,863 has been recognized. The City will recognize the remaining estimated closure and
post-closure care of $4,921,922 as the remaining capacity is used. See Note 6(E) for changes in the liability for landfill
closure and postclosure costs.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012
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EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

The General Fund reported material budget violations when expenditures of the primary government exceeded budgeted
appropriations in some of the functions, as shown on page 15 and 16 of these financial statements, respectively. Infuture
years, the City will analyze the budget periodically for deficiencies. All deficiencies will be investigated and budget
amendments will be adopted when appropriate.

The following nonmajor governmental funds reported a material budget violation when expenditures of the City exceeded
budgeted appropriations in some of the functions, as shown below. These over-expenditures were funded by available fund
balances or advances from other funds. In future years, the City will analyze the budget periodically for deficiencies. All
deficiencies will be investigated and budget amendments will be adopted when appropriate.

Variance with
Final Budget Actual Final
Fund Department Amount Amount Budget
Community Development Fund Redevelopment & Housing  $ 326,382 § 596,978 $( 270,596)
Debt Service Fund General Government:
Debt service $ 1,607,453 $ 1,762,918 $( 155,465)
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund Community Development $ 287,500 $ 415,242 $( 127,742)

DEFICIT FUND BALANCE

The Grant Fund, a nonmajor Special Revenue Fund of the primary government, had a deficit fund balance of $85 at June
30, 2012. The City plans to liquidate the deficit fund balances through transfers of the General Fund.

POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB)

The City maintains a single-employer defined benefit OPEB plan (the City of LaGrange OPEB Plan) to provide medical,
prescription drugs and dental benefits to eligible retirees, their spouses and dependents until age 19 or full-time student
status until age 25.

A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

Effective with fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, the City has implemented the requirement of GASB Statement 45 for
the basic financial statements; no net OPEB liability existed at the transition date. Financial statements for the Plan
are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Plan member contributions are recognized in the period in which
the contributions are due. Employer contributions to the Plan are recognized when due. Benefits and claims are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the Plan.

B. Plan Description

Plan Description - The City of LaGrange OPEB Plan is a single-employer defined benefit plan that provides health,
prescription drugs and dental benefits to eligible retirees, their spouses and dependents until age 19 or full-time
students until age 25. Retirees may chose which benefits administered by Commerce Benefits Group are desired.
Retirees and spouses are eligible to participate in the Plan until age 65 or Medicare eligibility, whichever comes first.
Participation in the Plan is voluntary. Benefit levels, contribution rates and eligibility provisions of the Plan are
determined by the City of LaGrange City Council in accordance with council resolution adopted as in Personnel Policy
6.15 Retirement System.
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For the plan year, eligibility for benefits coverage was available upon being retired and at least 55 years old, and vested
in the City Retirement System. Retirees must be receiving a pension from GMA.

The City Council has the authority for establishing and amending benefits for the Plan. The Plan does not issue a
stand-alone financial report. Benefit provisions and all other related Plan requirements are established annually by the
City Council.

The City administers the Plan, and its responsibility includes claims and general administration. The City’s General
Fund bears most of the administrative cost of the Plan. The Plan is actuarially evaluated every other year.

Membership of the Plan consisted of the following as of June 30, 2012, the last valuation date:

Retirees, beneficiaries, and dependents currently receiving benefits 24
Active plan participants 361
Total 385

Funding Policy - The City Council has the authority for establishing and amending the funding policy. Funding for the
Plan is derived from two sources:

Member contributions
Employer contributions

Member contributions are set by the City Council. Monthly contributions of plan members for the current fiscal year
were as follows:

15-20 Years of More Than
Service and 20-25 Years 25 Years
Over Age 60 of Service of Service
Healthcare:
Single $ 248 § 199 § 124
Family $ 597 § 478 § 208

If under 15 years of service and under age 60, then the employee would pay the entire COBRA rate.

Dental:
Single $ 20
Family $ 60

Contributions paid by retirees in the current fiscal year totaled $74,357.
The City contributes annually an amount equal to the pay-as-you-go cost of retiree benefits. The City hasn’t contributed

any amounts for advance funding of future liabilities. The Annual OPEB cost is actuarially determined. For year ending
June 30, 2012 the City contributed $165,856 or .9% of the covered payroll for employees of $18,687,268 under the plan.
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C. Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The City's annual OPEB cost and net OPEB obligation for the plan year ended June 30, 2012 is shown below:

Percentage of Net
Annual Annual OPEB OPEB
OPEB Cost Cost Contributed Obligation
Plan year ended:
June 30, 2010 $ 400,085 55.38% $ 433,356
June 30, 2011 $ 728,446 18.45% $ 1,027,385
June 30, 2012 $ 728,446 22.77% $ 1,589,995

The net OPEB obligation for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 was developed as follows, based on an actuarial
valuation date of January 1, 2011:

Annual required contribution $ 739,179
Interest on the net OPEB obligation 17,334
Adjustment of ARC ( 28,067)
Annual OPEB cost 728,446
Actual contribution ( 165,856)
Increase in OPEB obligation 562,590
Net OPEB obligation at beginning of year 1,027,405
Net OPEB obligation at year end $ 1,589,995

D. Funded Status and Funding Progress

Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial valuation date January 1, 2009 January 1, 2011
Actuarial value of assets $ 0 $ 0
Actuarial accrued liability $ 3,538,714 $ 6,212,999
Total unfunded actuarial liability $ 3,638,714 $ 6,212,999
Funded ratio 0% 0%
Annual covered payroll $ 15,042,574 $ 15,689,991
Ratio of the unfunded actuarial liability to annual covered payroll 23.52% 39.60%

As the Plan gains experience, this table and the schedules found in the Required Supplementary Information section
will show multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over
time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.
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E. Actuarial Assumptions and Methods

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events
far into the future. As such, actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective. Actuarially determined amounts are
subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about
the future. Actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility
in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. Significant actuarial assumptions and other information
used to compute the actuarial accrued liability and the annual required contribution of the plan are as follows:

Actuarial Cost Method: Projected unit credit
Amortization Method: Closed level dollar for 25 years
Remaining Amortization Period: 23 years as of July 1, 2010
Asset Valuation Method: Market value
Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of return 4.00%
Salary growth 3.50%
Medical and drug cost trend rate 8.50% graded to 5.00% over 7 years
Dental cost trend rate 5.00%

Full participation by the eligible population is assumed. The valuation does not use a core inflation rate directly,
although inflation trends are reviewed to ensure consistency in the selection of the discount rate and the medical trend
rate. Calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan in effect at the
time of the valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs between the employer and plan members. The projection of
benefits does not incorporate the potential effect of legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing
between the employer and plan members in the future. The City has not entered into any long-term contracts for
contributions to the Plan with any party, and accordingly, there were not amounts of contractually required contributions
outstanding at the report date.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Actuarial Valuation Date

January 1,2012 January 1, 2011 January 1, 2010

Actuarial value of plan assets $ 26,353,170 $ 25,204,223 $ 23,809,818
Actuarial accrued liability $ 32,087,353 $ 30,648,230 $ 28,496,815
Total unfunded actuarial liability (or funding excess) $ 5,734,183 § 5,354,007 $ 4,686,997
Actuarial value of plan assets as a percentage of the actuarial accrued

liability (funded ratio) 82.13% 82.53% 83.55%
Annual covered payroll $ 16,310,763 $ 16,070,885 $ 15,567,015
Ratio of the unfunded actuarial liability (or funding excess) to annual

covered payroll 35.16% 33.31% 30.11%
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Actuarial value of plan assets

Actuarial accrued liability

Total unfunded actuarial liability (or funding excess)

Actuarial value of plan assets as a percentage of the actuarial accrued
liability (funded ratio)

Annual covered payroll

Ratio of the unfunded actuarial liability (or funding excess) to annual
covered payroll

Actuarial Valuation Date

January 1, 2009

January 1, 2011

$ 0
$ 3,538,714
$ 3,538,714
0%

$ 15,042,574
23.52%

$
$
$

0
6,212,999
6,212,999

0%
15,689,991

39.60%

Note: As the Plan gains experience, this table will show multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds - Capital projects funds account for the accumulation of resources and the subsequent disbursements
of such resources in obtaining or renovating major fixed assets (other than those financed by the Enterprise Funds).

» Capital Projects Fund: This fund accounts for the accumulation of resources and the subsequent disbursement of such
resources in obtaining or renovating major fixed assets (other than those financed by the Enterprise Funds).

» Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax “SPLOST” Fund: The purpose of this fund is to account for the City’s portion
of a countywide 1% local options sales tax for construction projects and capital improvements.

Special Revenue Funds - Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to
expenditure for particular purposes. They are as follows:

» Community Development Fund: This fund is used to account for the financial activity related to loans and notes
advanced to private third parties for community development projects.

» Grant Fund: This fund is used to account for certain grant activity that is legally restricted for particular purposes or
required by state law to be presented as a special revenue fund.

» Hotel/Motel Tax Fund: This fund is used to account for the City’s share of hotel/motel tax revenues that are legally
restricted to promote tourism, conventions and trade shows.

Debt Service Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulation of resources and the subsequent disbursement of such
resources to pay principal and interest on long-term debt of the City (other than debt of Proprietary Fund Types).
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Assets
Cash
Receivables:
Other
Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Unearned revenue
Due to other funds

Total liabilities
Fund balance:
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Unassigned
Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2012 and 2011
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2012

$ 214,670

20,699

$ 235,369

$ 11,667

202,000

213,667

21,702

21,702

$ 235,369

2011

$ 263,884
105,667

$ 369,551
$ 6,752
25,309

344,000
376,061
( 6,510)
( 6,510)
$ 369,551



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Revenues:
Lease income
Interest
Grants and subsidies
Miscellaneous

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General government
Public service
Community development
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

-49-

2012

$ 1,085,582
1,586
50,954

35203

1,173,415

60,711
77,670

- 138381

1,035,034
582,500

(___ 1.589,322)
(__1.006,822)
28,212

( 6.510)
$ 21,702

2011

$ 1,045,493
3,045
187,920

32,984

1,269,442

28,944
24,311
1,795,221

1,848,476
( 579,034)

2,100,000
( 1,511.696)

588,304

9,270
( 15,780)
$( 6,510)



Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Intergovernmental
Other
Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Total liabilities

Fund balance:
Restricted for capital project

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SPLOST FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2012 and 2011
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2012
$ 2,233,020
525,869
999
2,759,888
$ 217,894
217,894
2,541,994
2,541,994
2,759,888

2011
$ 2,640,414
512,865
999

$ 3154278
$ 83,425
83,425
3,070,853
—3.070.853
$ 3154278



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SPLOST FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
Investment income (loss)
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
Public safety
Public service
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year
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2012
$ 3,283,649
5,849
3,289,498
68,553
3,749,804
3,818,357
( 528.859)
( 528,850)
3,070,853
$  2541,094

2011

3,282,388
4,694

3,287.082

135,331
2,341,886

2477217

809,865

809,865

2,260,988

$

3,070,853




Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Notes
Due from other funds
Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Total liabilities

Fund balance:
Restricted for:
Long-term receivables
Community development

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2012 and 2011
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2012

$ 1,449,975

082,442
210

$ 2,432,627

293

298

082,442
1,449,887

2,432,329
$ 2,432,627

2011

$ 1,647,332

1,088,942
210

$ 2,736,484

$ 140
140

1,088,942
— 1,647,402

2,736,344

$ 2,736,484



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
Investment income (loss)
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Redevelopment and housing
Capital outlay:
Redevelopment and housing

Total expenditures

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer out

Total other financing sources

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year
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2012
$ 270,515
3,808

18,800

293,123
326,574
270.404
596,978

( 303,855)
( 160)
( 160)
( 304,015)
2,736,344

$ 2432320

2011
$ 99,217
20,257
18,800
138,274
373,472
96,712
470,184
( 331,910)
0
( 331,910)
3,068,254
$  2736,344



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
Interest
Miscellaneous
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
Redevelopment and housing
Capital outlay:
Redevelopment and housing
Total expenditures
Excess of revenue over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Original Variance with
and Final Final Budget
Budgeted Positive

Amount Actual (Negative)

$ 297,992 $ 270,515 $( 27,477)
10,000 3,808 ( 6,192)

22,000 18,800 ( 3.200)

329,992 293,123 ( 36,869)
326,382 326,574 ( 192)
270,404 ( 270,404)

326,382 596,978 ( 270,596)

3610 ( 303,855) ( 307.465)

( 160) 160)

0 ¢ 160) ( 160)

3,610 ( 304,015) ( 307,625)

2,736,344 2,736,344 0

$ 2739954 § 2432329 8 307,625)
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Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable
Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Total liabilities

Fund balance:
Unassigned

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
GRANT FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2012 and 2011
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2012 2011
$ 625 $ 565
21,771
$ 22,396 $ 565
$ 21,771
710 $ 710
22,481 710
( 85) ( 145)
( 85) 145)
$ 22,396 $ 565



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
GRANT FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Revenues:
Intergovernmental

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
Redevelopment and housing
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year
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2012

$ 176,764
176,764

176,704
176,704

60

2011
$ 107,095
107,095
107,120
107,120
( 25)
( 25)
120)
$C  145)



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

GRANT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues:
Intergovernmental

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
Redevelopment and housing
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year
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Original Variance with
and Final Final Budget
Budgeted Positive
Amount Actual (Negative)

$ 180,000 $ 176,764 §( 3,236)
180,000 176,764 ( 3,236)
180,000 176,704 3,296
180,000 176.704 3,296

0 60 60
0 60 60
( 145) ( 145) 0
$( 145) $( 85) § 60




CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Revenues:
Hotel/Motel tax $ 644444 $§ 517277
Total revenues 644,444 517,277
Expenditures:
Current:
Community development 415,242 252,236
Total expenditures 415,242 252,236
Excess of revenues over expenditures 229,202 265,041
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 415,242 252,236
Transfers out (644444 ( 517,277)
Total other financing sources (uses) ( 229,202) (  265,041)
Net change in fund balance 0 0
Fund balance, beginning of year 0 0
Fund balance, end of year $ 0 3 0
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues:
Hotel/Motel tax

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
Community development
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year
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Original Variance with
and Final Final Budget
Budgeted Positive

Amount Actual (Negative)

$ 460,000 § 644,444  $ 184,444
460,000 644,444 184,444
287,500 415,242 ( 127,742)
287,500 415,242 ( 127,742)
172,500 229,202 56,702
287,500 415,242 127,742

( 460,000) ( 644.444) ( 184,444)
( 172,500) ( 229,202) ( 56,702)
0 0 0

0 0 0

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0




Assets
Cash
Total assets
Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities

Total liabilities

Fund balance:
Restricted:
Debt service
Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
DEBT SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2012 and 2011
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2012

692,818
$ 692,818

692,818

692,818

$ 602818

2011

$ 928,295
$ 928,295

928,295

928,295

$ 928,295



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
DEBT SERVICE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Revenues:
Interest

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Principal retirement
Interest
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources:
Transfers in

Total other financing sources
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year
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2012
$ 2,030
2,030
1,220,330
542 588
1,762,918
(__1,760,888)
1,525,411
1,525,411
( 235,477)
928,205
692,818

2011

$ 4,506

4,506
1,272,643
585,208

1,857,851

(__1.853,345)

1,577,688

1,577,688

( 275,657)
1,203,952
928,295



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

DEBT SERVICE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues:
Investment income

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Original and
Final Budgeted
Amounts

$ 0
0

1,106,490

500,963

1,607,453

( 1,607.453)

1,607,453

1,607,453

0

928,295

$ 928,295
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Actual

2,030

2,030

1,220,330

542,588

1,762,918

(__1.760,888)

1,525,411

1,525,411

( 235,477)

928,295

$ 692,818

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive

(Negative)

$ 2,030

2,030

( 113,840)
( 41,625)
( 155,465)
( 153,435)
( 82,042)
(_ 82042)
( 235,477)

0
$(__ 235477)



MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

General Fund - This fund accounts for resources traditionally associated with governments which are not required to be
accounted for in another fund.



Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables:

Taxes

Other
Inventory
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted investments

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Other accrued liabilities

Total liabilities

Fund balance:
Nonspendable:
Inventory
Restricted for:
Perpetual care
Public safety
Unassigned

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2012 and 2011

-63-

2012

$ 1,621,819
16,140

1,126,006
63,180
185,692
101,614

760,250

$ 3,874,701

$ 509,981
1,000,000

271,722

— 1781703

185,692

764,800
97,065

1,045,441

2,092,998

$ 3,874,701

2011

$ 1,794,134
7,995

1,065,916
13,954
248,238
118,990

657,600

$ 3,906,827

$ 527,508
458,769
221,521

1,207,798

248,238

776,590

1,674,201

2,699,029

$ 3,906,827



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Revenues:
Taxes:
Sales
Franchise
Insurance premium
Alcoholic beverage
Other
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment income (loss)
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public service
Culture and recreation
Community development
Telecommunications

Capital outlay:
General government
Public safety
Public service
Telecommunications
Culture and recreation
Community development

Total expenditures
Excess of expenditures over (under) revenues
Other financing sources (uses):
Sale of assets
Capital lease
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

2012

$ 5,067,756
1,082,666
1,387,802

725,536
702,695
157,402
397,001
281,683
1,774,798
23,211

— 179181

11,779,731

1,805,045
14,244,396
2,607,640
946,692
1,259,115
367,318

16,355
261,219
86,881

56,369
69,051

48,209

21,768,290

( 9,988,559)

20,099

176,496
9,925,187

( 739.254)

9,382,528
( 606,031)
2,699,029

$ 2092998
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2011

$ 4,871,868
1,099,653
1,399,519

725,737
679,861
152,279
351,936
284,338
1,716,846
20,397

— 259155

11,561,589

1,425,924
13,498,540
2,306,871
818,368
1,272,993
326,362

19,488
281,495
152,490

15,995
25,184

— 20,143,710

(__ 8582,121)

6,153

214,753
9,218,749

( 632,371)

8,807,284
225,163

2,473,866

$  2699,029
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Utility Fund - This fund accounts for the provision of utility services to the residents of the City and some residents of the
County. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to
administration, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection.

Water and Sewerage Fund - This fund accounts for the operation of the City’s water and sewerage activities.

Sanitation Fund - This fund accounts for the operation of the City's solid waste disposal activities.




CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Loans
Due from other funds
Prepaids
Inventory
Restricted assets:
Restricted investments
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated
Other assets
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable
Customer deposits
Accrued liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Unearned revenue
Capital leases - Current
Intergovernmental agreement payable - Current
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Accrued interest payable

Revenue bonds - Current

Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Compensated absences
Revenue bonds - Long-term
Capital leases - Long-term
Intergovernmental agreement payable - Long-term
Advances from other funds
Net OPEB obligation
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

Total net assets
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2012

$ 15,723,604
3,128,995

8,039,270
1,500,000
1,202,500

88,239
1,002,641

18,636,596
49,321,845

74,303
40,995,784

210,833

—41.280.920

90,602,765

3,644,808
1,552,525
47,604
54,408
18,636,596
288,499
205,000

107,771
670,000
25,207,211

81,612
9,460,701
590,899
3,875,000
1,328,348

236,684

16,673,244

40,780,455

30,059,988
— 19,762,322

$ 49822310

2011

$ 7,878,556
8,624,561

8,118,316
1,359,301
4,707,765
85,338
991,232

21,508,988
53,275,057

74,303
41,837,228

228,483

42,140,014

95,415,071

3,314,455
1,476,866
34,495
53,128
21,509,988
274,811
195,000

113,519

640,000

27,612,262

79,689
10,129,926
567,700
4,080,000
1,398,475

— 153,080

16,408,870

44,021,132

30,299,094
21,094,845

51,393,939



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Operating revenues:
Gas system
Electric system
Telecommunications
Other sales
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Gas system
Electric system
Telecommunications
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses
Operating income

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Gain (loss) on sale of assets

Investment income

Interest expense
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Net income before transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year
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2012

$ 13,338,185
49,334,249
2,853,129

— 95390935

66,065,498

9,547,418
39,741,572
2,153,428
1,917,400

53,359,818

12,705,680

( 10,289)

85,953

( 665,149)
589,485)

12,116,195

1,618,321
(___15,306,145)

(  1,571,629)

51,393,939

$ 49,822,310

2011

$ 16,473,412
50,119,195
2,672,258

686812

69,951,677

12,203,356
37,093,674
2,034,215
1.842 567

53,173,812

16,777,865

269,111

111,483

718.480)
( 337,886)

16,439,979

1,608,349
(__11.743,601)

6,304,727

45,089,212

$ 51,393,939



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flow from noncapital financing activities:
Repayment of advance to (from) other funds
Advances to other funds
Transfers in
Transfers out
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financial activities:
Payments on intergovernmental agreement
Principal payments on revenue bonds
Proceeds from sale of assets
Acquisition of capital assets
Capital lease payments
Interest paid
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Sale (Purchase) of investments
Investment income
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year
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2012
$ 63,206,112
( 3,364,736)
(__47.731,850)
12,109,526
3,505,265
1,618,321
(__15.306.145)
10,182.559)

( 195,000)
( 640,000)
2,382

( 751,528)
( 304,119)
( 648,565)
2.536,830)
8,368,958
85983
__ 8454911
7,845,048
7.878.556

$ 15,723,604

2011
$ 65,986,452
(  3,440,890)
47,908,733)
14,636,829
( 4,157,265)
1,608,349
(__11,743,601)
(_14,292517)
( 180,000)
( 620,000)
266,530

(  1,157,379)
( 332,328)
( 701,374)
(__2.724551)
8,017,218

111.483

8128701

5,748,462
2,130,094

$ 7,878,556

(Continued...)



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011
(Continued)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided
by.operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaids
Accounts payable
Accrued vacation
Other receivable
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue
Customer deposits
Other accrued expenses
Net OPEB obligation

Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activities:

2012
$ 12,705,680

1,917,400

79,046
11,409)
2,901)
330,353
3,203
140,699)
70,127)
2,873,392)
75,659
13,109

83,604

$ 12,109,526

In 2012 and 2011, the City incurred debt of $341,006 and $311,958, respectively,

in the form of capital leases in connection with the acquisition of new equipment.
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(
(

(

2011

16,777,865

1,842,567

504,782)
30,603)
8,700
66,382
1,310)

66,628)

3,504,004)
133,561

26,209)

— 31290

14,636,829



Operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Electricity and natural gas purchase
Depreciation
Other operating

Operating income

CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
UTILITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING INCOME
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Electric Gas Telecom-
System System munications Total
$ 49744322 $ 13459998 $ 2,861,178 $ 66,065,498
36,651,699 7,929,357 44,581,056
495,936 1,109,581 311,883 1,917,400
3,089,873 1,618,061 2,153,428 6,861,362
40,237,508 10,656,999 2,465,311 53,359,818
$ 9506814 $ 2802999 $ 395,867 $ 12.705.680
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
UTILITY FUND
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES OF REVENUES
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Gas system:

Gas sales $ 13,338,185 $ 16,458,095
Miscellaneous 121,813 550,366
13,459,008 17,008,461

Electric system:
Electricity sales 48,237,750 49,020,818
Street and security lights 1,096,499 1,098,377
Miscellaneous 410,073 151,763
49,744,322 50,270,958

Telecommunications:
Internet services 1,415,762 1,357,198

Other telecommunications services 1,445,416 1,315,060
2,861,178 2,672,258
Total operating revenues $ 66,065,498 $ 69,951,677
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
WATER AND SEWERAGE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Accounts
Due from other funds
Inventory
Restricted assets:
Restricted deposits
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated
Other assets
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets
Liabilities

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Customer deposits
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Accrued compensated absences
Notes payable - Current
Capital leases - Current
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Revenue bonds - Current
Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:
Compensated absences
Notes payable - Long-term
Capital leases - Long-term
Net OPEB obligation
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Unrestricted

Total net assets

June 30, 2012 and 2011
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2012

$ 4,445,857
1,930,619

804,440

7,180,916

498,525
69,459,699

76,126

70,034,350

77,215,266

82,084
423,593
30,743

35,162
135,462
38,548

745,592

52,743
3,206,003
39,854

217,015
3,515,615

4,261,207

66,538,357

6,415,702

72,954,059

2011

$ 2,133,209

1,906,044
1,076,000
880,704

201,639
6,197,596

498,525
71,715,312
80,476

72,294,313

78,491,909

330,628
390,221
20,673
166,478
33,287
131,124
80,078

3,746,268
4,898,757

49,931
3,341,503
78,403

140,444
3,610,281

8,509,038

64,836,461

5.146.410

$ 69,982,871



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
WATER AND SEWERAGE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Operating revenues:
Water and sewerage system
Other sales
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Water and sewerage system
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses

Operating income
Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Investment income
Interest expense
Bond premium
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Net income before contributions and transfers
Capital contributions
Transfers in
Transfers out
Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year
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2012
$ 15,845,277

384,025
16,229,302

9,613,720
2912212
12,525,932

3,703,370

3,030
( 204,966)
151,268
( 50.668)

3,652,702

687,895
( 1,369,409)

2,971,188

69,982,871

$ 72,954,059

2011
$ 16,009,365

506,890
16,516,255

8,987,982
2,822 847
11,810,829
4,705,426
3,125

( 258,186)
( 255.061)
4,450,365

248,729
651,544

( 1,289,177)
4,061,461

65,921,410

$ 69,982,871



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
WATER AND SEWERAGE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flow from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in
Transfers out
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financial activities:
Proceeds from sale of assets
Principal payments on revenue bonds
Acquisition of capital assets
Capital lease payments
Note payable proceeds
Payments on notes payable
Interest paid
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment income
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year
Report on the balance sheet as:
Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash

Total
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2012
$ 16,238,099
(  3,690,381)
(__ 5,004,769)

7,452,949

687,895
(__1.,369,409)
(__681,514)

2,244
(  3,595,000)
( 656,599)
( 80,078)
( 131,161)
( 202,862)
(__ 4.663,456)

3,030
— 3,030

2,111,009

2,334,848

$ 4,445,857

$ 4,445,857

$ 4,445,857

2011
$ 16,945,402
( 3,514,421)
(__ 6.434.725)

6,996,256

651,544

(_ 1,289.177)
( 637,633)

1,157
4,610,000)
2,946,340)

74,173)
1,379,007
1,213,921)

( 354,006)
(—_7.818.276)

- 3125
- 3195

( 1,456,528)

3,791,376

$ 2,334,848
$ 2,133,209

201,639
$ 2,334,848

(Continued...)



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
WATER AND SEWERAGE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011
(Continued)

2012 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income $ 3,703,370 $ 4,705,426
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 2,912,212 2,822,847
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable ( 24,575) ( 32,361)
Other receivable 396,730
Inventory 76,264 ( 112,159)
Accounts payable ( 248,544) ( 591,780)
Accrued vacation 4,687 ( 9,113)
Due from other funds 1,076,000 ( 412,000)
Due to other funds ( 166,478) 166,478
Customer deposits 33,372 64,778
Other accrued expenses 10,070 ( 29,364)
Net OPEB obligation 76,571 26,774
Net cash provided by operating activities 3 7,452 949 $ 6,996,256
Non-cash investing, capital and financing activities:
Capital contributions $ 0 $ 248,729
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SANITATION FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,764,966 $ 610,891
Receivables:

Accounts receivable 107,656 102,401
Due from other funds 58,769
Prepaids 8,089

Total current assets 1,880,711 772,061
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated 1,437,733 1,437,733
Capital assets, being depreciated 19,107,738 19,376,011
Other assets 81,320 86,104
Total noncurrent assets 20,626,791 20,899,848
Total assets 22,507,502 21,671,909
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 69,543 153,630
Customer deposits 1,530 1,530
Accrued liabilities 12,066 7,237
Due to other funds 4,480,787
Accrued compensated absences 25,401 27,887
Notes payable, current 48,427 47,315
Capital leases, current 407,067 375,566
Total current liabilities 564,034 5,093,952
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences 38,101 41,832
Notes payable, long-term 598,256 646,658
Capital leases, long-term 1,200,274 1,023,304
Landfill postclosure liability 6,686,540 6,073,416
Net OPEB obligation 98,139 63,595
Total noncurrent liabilities 8,621,310 7,848,805
Total liabilities 9,185,344 12,942,757
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 18,291,477 18,720,901
Unrestricted ( 4,969,289) { 9,991,749)
Total net assets $ 13322158 8,729,152



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

SANITATION FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Operating revenues:
Sanitation
Other sales
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Sanitation
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses
Operating income
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment income
Gain (loss) on sale of assets
Interest expense
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income before transfers
Transfers in
Transfers out
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year
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2012

$ 8,033,804
334,967
8,368,771

7,578,706
1,066,282
8,644,988

( 276.217)

2,114
1,984
( 29,053)
{ 24,955)

( 301,172)
4,899,370
( 5,192)
4,593,006

— 8729152

13,322,158

2011

$ 7,376,277

— 269,303

7,645,580

6,402,455

984,991

7,387,446

258,134

1,845

( 119,905)
( 118,060)

140,074

285,556

425,630

— 8,308,522

$ 8,729,152



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

SANITATION FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in
Transfers out
Repayment of advance to (from) other funds
Advances from other funds
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Capital lease payments
Principal payments on revenue bonds
Payments on notes payable
Acquisition of capital assets
Interest paid
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment income
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash
Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Prepaids
Accounts payable
Accrued vacation
Due from other funds
Other accrued expenses
Due to other funds
Closure/postclosure care
Net OPEB obligation

Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activities:

2012
$ 8,363,516
( 1,915,913)
( 5,049,920)

1,397,683

4,899,370
( 5,192)
( 4,480,787)

413,391

3,552
( 375,566)
( 47,290)
( 215,742)
(_ 24,097)
(____ 659,143)

2,144
2,144

1,154,075

610,891

$  1764.066
$( 276,217

1,066,282

( 5,255)
( 8,089)
( 84,087)
( 6,217)
58,769

4,829

613,124

34,544

$ 1,397,683

2011
$ 7,637,402
( 1,836,862)
(__4,404,825)

1,395,715

285,556

4,480,787

4,766,343

( 406,393)
( 2,270,000)
(  3,000,274)
( 152,331)
( 116,076)
(_ 5945074)

1,845
1,845

218,829

392,062

$ 610,891

$ 258,134

984,991
( 8,178)

73,919

7,601
( 24,090)
( 19,438)
161,000)
277,105

— 6671

1,395,715

In 2012 and 2011, the City incurred debt of $584,037 and $1 ,046,357, respectively, in the form of capital leases in connection

with the acquisition of new equipment.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Group Insurance Fund - To account for the City's partial self-insurance of employees' medical claims.

Property and Casualty Insurance Fund - To account for the City's partial self-insurance of workers' compensation and liability
claims.




CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2012

Property
Group Insurance and Casualty
Fund Fund Total
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 140,714 $ 2,164,010 $ 2,304,724
Receivables-other 14,450 51,990 66,440
Due from other funds 1,117,373 1,117,373
Prepaid expense 10,896 10,896
Advances to other funds 1,328,348 1,328,348
Total assets 166,060 4,661,721 4,827,781
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,461 1,461
Claims reserve 525,000 600,000 1,125,000
Due to other funds 1,117,373 1,117,373
Total liabilities 1,642,373 601,461 2,243,834
Net assets:
Unrestricted ( 1,476,313) 4,060,260 2,583,947
Total net assets $( 1,476,313) $ 4,060,260 $ 2,583,947
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

Operating revenues:
Charges for services

Operating expenses:
Administrative services
Risk management
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
Investment income
Total nonoperating revenues
Income (loss) before transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Group Insurance

Fund
$ 4,923,675
220,308
4,815,246
5,035,554
( 111.879)
1,117
1117
( 110,762)
38,048
( 38,048)
( 110,762)
( 1,365,551)
$(  1,476,313)
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Property
and Casualty
Fund

1,018,569

56,971
623,822

680,793
337,776

— 83280

— 83280

421,056

421,056

3,639,204
$ 4,060,260

Total

$ 5,942 244

277,279
5,439,068
5,716,347

225897

84,397

84,397

310,294

38,048
38,048)

310,294

2,273,653

$ 2,583,947



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to suppliers
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Repayments of advances to other funds
Transfers in
Transfers out

Net cash provided (used) by non-capital
financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment income
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

Cash flows from operating activities:

Operating income

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in interfund receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in interfund payable

Net cash provided (used) by operating
activities

Group Insurance

Fund
$ 4,931,189
( 4,935,554)
( 4,365)
38,048
38,048)

0

— 1117

- 1117

( 3,248)

143,962

$ 140,714
$( 111,879)
( 4,341)

11,854

100,001

$( 4,365)
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Property
and Casualty
Fund

$ 526,568

( 685,247)
( 158,679)

70,127

70427

83,280

83280

( 5,272)
2,169,282
$  2.164,010
$ 337,776
( 492,001)
( 4,454)
$(__ 158.679)

Total

$ 5,457,757
( 5,620,801)
( 163,044)

70,127
38,048

( 38048)

- 70127

84,397

84,397

( 8,520)

2,313,244

$ 2304724
$ 225,897
( 4,341)
( 492,001)

11,854
( 4,454)

— 100,001

$(_ 163.044)



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
GROUP INSURANCE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3 140,714 $ 143,962
Receivables-other 14,450 10,109
Prepaid expense 10,896 22,750
Total assets 166,060 176,821
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Claims reserve 525,000 525,000
Due to other funds 1,117,373 1,017,372
Total current liabilities 1,642,373 1,542,372
Net assets:
Unrestricted S 1.476,313) $(_ 1,365,551)
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
GROUP INSURANCE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

Operating revenues
Operating expenses:
Administrative services
Risk management
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
Investment income
Total nonoperating revenues
Income (loss) before transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011
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2012
$ 4,923,675

220,308

4,815,246

5,035,554

( 111,879)
1117

1,117

( 110,762)
38,048

( 38.048)
( 110,762)
(_ 1.365.551)
$(_ 1,476,313)

2011
$ 4,827,820

209,609

4,910,496

5,120,105

( 292 .285)
667

667

( 291,618)
38,272

( 38.272)
( 291,618)
(_1,073.933)
$(__ 1,365,551)



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
-GROUP INSURANCE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to suppliers
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Transfers in
Transfers out
Net cash provided (used) by non-capital financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment income
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used for operating activities:

(Increase) decrease in receivables
(Increase) decrease in interfund receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in bank overdraft
Increase (decrease) in interfund payable

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
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2012
$ 4,931,189
( 4,935,554)
( 4,365)
38,048
38,048)

0

1,117

1w

( 3,248)

143,962

$ 140,714
$(  111,879)
( 4,341)

11,854

100,001

$( 4,365)

2011
$ 4,870,552 .
( 4,728,880)

141,672

38,272

( 38,272)
0

667
667

142,339

1.623

$ 143 962
$( 292,285)
742

41,990

( 774)

391,999

$ 141,672



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
PROPERTY AND CASUALTY FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,164,010 $ 2,169,282
Due from other funds 1,117,373 625,372
Receivables-other 51,990 51,990
Advances to other funds 1,328,348 1,398,475
Total assets 4,661,721 4,245,119

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,461 5,915

Claims reserve 600,000 600,000
Total liabilities 601,461 605,915

Net assets:
Unrestricted $ 4,060,260 $ 3,639,204
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
PROPERTY AND CASUALTY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

Operating revenues:
Charges for services

Operating expenses:
Administrative services
Risk management
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
Investment income
Total nonoperating revenues
Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011
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2012

$ 1,018,569

56,971

623,822

680,793
— 337.776

83,280

83,280

421,056

3,639,204

$ 4,060,260

2011

$ 981,436

20,184
849,931
870,115

111,321

82,395
82,395

193,716

3,445,488
$ 3,639,204




CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
PROPERTY AND CASUALTY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to suppliers
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Repayment of advances to other funds
Net cash provided (used) by non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments
Investment income
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year
Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income '
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in interfund receivable
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Net cash provided by operating activities
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2012
$ 526,568
( 685,247)
( 158,679)

- 70427

— 70127

83280

83,280

( 5,272)

2,169,282
$  2.164,010
$ 337,776
( 492,001)
( 4,454)
$(__ 158,679)

2011
$ 1,064,437
( 865,604)

198,833

66,628

66,628

55

82,395

82,450

347,911

1,821,371

$ 2169,282

$ 111,321

33,001
50,000

4,511

$ 198,833



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES OF CAPITAL ASSETS BY SOURCE
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS*

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Governmental fund capital assets:
Land
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure
Construction in progress

Total governmental fund capital assets

Investment in governmental fund capital assets by source:

General fund revenues
General obligation bonds
Capital projects fund
Special revenues fund
Donations

Total governmental fund capital assets

2012 2011
$ 14,461,207 $ 14,361,207
13,025,706 13,018,946
7,649,156 7,457,658
3,227,083 3,168,697
29,679,535 25,101,271
457,605
$ 67942687 $ 63,565,384
$ 10,961,959 $ 10,659,455
3,000,000 3,000,000
46,048,407 42,244,012
4,429,256 4,158,852
3,503,065 3,503,065
67,942,687 63,565,384

*This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY*
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2012

Land Buildings Machinery
and Land and and
Function and Activity Total Improvements  _Improvements Equipment Vehicles Infrastructure

General government $ 14,926,630 $ 3,299,633 $ 6,364,488 $ 2,689,396 $ 432,585 § 2,140,528
Public safety 6,562,660 21,465 2,266,959 2,245,176 1,906,000 123,060
Public service 10,763,518 2,059,815 1,338,910 459,877 6,904,916
Culture and recreation 4,965,401 1,737,735 206,943 327,675 351,719 2,341,329
Community development 30,724,478 7,342,559 4,187,316 1,047,999 76,902 18,069,702
Total governmental funds

capital assets $ 67942687 $§ 14,461,207 $ 13025706 $ 7.649.156 $ 3,227,083 $§ 29,579,535

*This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds.
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY*
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Function and Activity

General government
Public safety

Public service

Culture and recreation
Community development

Total governmental funds capital assets

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Balance Balance
July 1, 2011 Additions Deletions June 30, 2012
$ 14,959,699 $ 16,355 § 49,424 § 14,926,630

6,446,576 302,241 186,157 6,562,660
10,661,289 102,229 0 10,763,518
4,917,192 48,209 0 4,965,401
26,580,628 4,601,455 457,605 30,724,478

$ 63565384 $§ 5070489 $ 693,186 $ 67,942,687

*This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds.
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ADDITIONAL DATA

The following data is required by either state statue, specific grant audit requirements, or auditing standards:

CHIP Schedules and CDBG Schedules - Disclosure required by specific grants audit requirements.

Special Local Option Sales Tax Funds - Disclosure required by State of Georgia law.




CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SOURCE AND APPLICATION OF FUNDS STATUS REPORT
COMMUNITY HOME INVESTMENT PROGRAM GRANT
Year Ended June 30, 2012

CHIP 05m-x-141-2-2921

Total grant

Less, total program funds drawn down by recipient for the year ended:
June 30, 2012
June 30, 2011
June 30, 2010
June 30, 2009
June 30, 2008

Program funds available for future draw down

Total program funds drawn down by recipient for the year ended June 30, 2012
Add, program income applicable to the year ended June 30, 2012

Total program funds drawn by recipient and program income for the year ended June 30, 2012

CHIP 09m-x-141-2-6021

Total grant

Less, total program funds drawn down by recipient for the year ended:
June 30, 2012
June 30, 2011

Program funds available for future draw down
Total program funds drawn down by recipient for the year ended June 30, 2012

Add, program income applicable to the year ended June 30, 2012

Total program funds drawn by recipient and program income for the year ended June 30, 2012

-91-

$ 298,950
( 67,093)
0
0
( 8,000)
( 89,738)
$ 134,119
$ 67,093
0
$§ 67,003
$ 300,000
( 109,671)
( 107.095)
$ 83,234
$ 109,671
0
$ 109,671



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
PROJECT COST SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY HOME INVESTMENT PROGRAM GRANT
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Actual Expenditures

Budgeted Year Ended Prior Questioned
Activity Expenditures June 30, 2012 Years Cost
CHIP 05m-x-141-2-2921:
H-013-00 $ 284,000 $ 67,093 % 97,738 None
A-21A-00 14,950 0 0 None
$ 298,950 $ 67,093 $ 97,738
CHIP 09m-x-141-2-6021:
H-14-A-01 » $ 274,800 §$ 109,671 $ 103,345 None
A-21A-00 15,000 3,750 None
C-022-00 10,200 0 0 None
$ 300,000 §$ 109,671 $ 107,095

-92-



CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SOURCE AND APPLICATION OF FUNDS STATUS REPORT
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANTS
Year Ended June 30, 2012

CDBG 08g-x-141-2-5107

Total grant $ 500,000
Less, total program funds drawn down by recipient for the year ended:
June 30, 2012 ( 30,381)
June 30, 2011 ( 52,188)
June 30, 2010 ( 404,717)
Program funds available for future draw down $ 12,714

CDBG 10p-x-141-2-5265

Total grant $ 378,670

Less, total program funds drawn down by recipient for the year ended:
June 30, 2012 ( 240,022)
June 30, 2011 ( 44,525)
$ 94,123
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
PROJECT COST SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANTS
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Actual
Budgeted Year Ended Expenditures Questioned
Expenditures June 30, 2012 Prior Years Cost
CDBG 08 g-x-141-2-5107
E-17B-00 $ 500,000 $ 30,381 § 456,905 None
CDBG 10p-x-141-2-5265
P-03J-01 $ 378,670 $ 240,022 $ 44,525 None
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CITY OF LAGRANGE, GEORGIA
SPECIAL LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF PROJECTS CONSTRUCTED WITH SPECIAL SALES TAX PROCEEDS
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Expenditures

Original
Estimated Prior Current
Project Cost Years Year Total
Special Local Option Sales Tax - 2006;

Roads, streets and bridges:

Construction and resurfacing $ 9,800,000 $ 8,009,513 $ 3,348,455 $ 11,357,968

Bridge repair 880,000 0 0 0

Bike and sidewalk facilities 880,000 14,649 0 14,649

Utility relocation and construction 4,880,000 1,265,647 415,312 1,680,959
Public safety facilities and equipment 2,880,000 2,929,638 54,590 2,984,228
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the City of LaGrange’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a context for
understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says
about the government’s overall financial health.

CONTENTS

PAGE

Financial Trends - These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
understand how the City’s financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 96

Revenue Capacity - These schedules present information to help the reader assess
the City's most significant local revenue source, utility revenue. 103

Debt Capacity - These schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the City’s current levels of outstanding debt and the City’s ability to issue
additional debt in the future. 108

Demographic and Economic Information - These schedules offer demographic and economic
indicators to help the reader understand the environment within which the City’s financial
activities take place. 112

Operating Information - These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the
reader understand how the information in the City’s financial report relates to the services
the government provides and the activities it performs. 114

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the City's comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year.



Imml

¥51'6/6'6LL $ TLE'LLE'LLL $ €18'zeg'/5L § 859'¥8L'GYL $ 299'ziv'eEl § 6/8'G58'LEL $ /9g'ess'sel $ £€85'200'121 $ 9v6's68'2LLL § Evy'6ZLCLL § sjosse jou Juswulanob Arewind [ejo}

890'L¥L'LL Lg8'ore'el 8z8'815'zL 206'6E5°LL zeg'LeL's G90'96.'GL 6€6'GY0'6L 9/2'0L0'6L 966'280°LC 295'991 '€ pajou}saiun
900'625'9 12¥'506'2 [AeTA 4 WA 615’608 618'c6'9 Sv0'L6L'E €9€'829'G vZe'z6v'9 ove'ale's 066'650°'6 pajpuIsay
080'662'G5L $ ¥6O'LEL'LSL $  €€L'/95°2€L § we'si'ozk $ LL0'26€'2LL $  692'898'CLL $  G90'6/8'00L $  €s0'OVv'S6 $  0LL'965'i8 $ 16820508 $ 199p pajelss jo 1pu

‘sjosse |ejideo uj pajseAu|

Juswuwianob Alewd

/26'860'96L $ 296'G0L°0EL $  PYL'VLE6LL $  Z6L'6EL'80L $  /88'Ski'66 $  G9Z'098'96 §  0/.'v/8'26 $ 168'080'06 §  /8/'0L2'98 $ €29'/g8'08 § siosselau saniAnoe adAl-ssaulsng [ejol
Ge.'80z'Le 90S'6¥Z'9L €18'8¥G'GL ¥ze'see'sl €29'991L°L1 89Z'9EL'LL 905'898 L 162'665'5L 06S'v.L'€C €00'022'6} psjousalun

761'688'7LL $ 9S¥'9S8'Ell $  LEE'G9L't0L $  89S'vvi'88 §  v9Z'6.6'48 $  /66'6Z.'G8 $  ¥9Z'900'8L $ 090'68¥'YL $  l6L'9ev'z9 $ 029°20919 $ 1gep pejeje! Jo Jou
‘'sjosse |ejideo uj pajsaauf

‘sanpiAnoe adAj-ssauisng

JZ99/rer $ OlFL/8Lr § 6998162 $ 998%¥9.€ $ GLL'OZEVE $  vLO686%E $  66'8/97¢ ¢ 2EL1Z60E $  6GL'GBO'LE §  OCB'LOG'LE §  SIOSSE Jou SANAROE [EJUSWLIBACE [B10]

(299'L9v'e) (659'806'2) (686'620°¢) (zee'ssa’t) (1L62'%£0'2) 161'669'% CEV'LLL'Y G8v'viv'E 90¥'80¢e’'e 655'9¥6'c psjoulsalun
900'625'9 1ZP'506°L z52'ovL'L GLG'e60'8 618'c¥6'9 Sho'L6L'E £9£'829'G vee'zeyr'o ovz'ale'e 066'650'6 pejouisay
88Z'60V'0Oy $ 8E9'W/Z'IE §  zZov'zog'ee ¢ €/9'00v'le $  lvl'lMv'ez $ zii'8el’lz $ L08'2/8'ZZ $  ee0'sse’'oz $ 0 e€ls'oot'sl ¢ LsZ'ses'8l § 1g8p pajelel jo jau

‘s]osSe |eNdeD ul pajsanu]

‘SORIAIOR [BJUBLIUIBAOE

4314 Loe 0Lo0z 600C 8002 00z 2002 5002 002 €002

0¢ aunp papu3 lesA |BoSIH
(Buunoooe Jo siseq |enidoe)
SIedA |essi4 uaj jse]
jyusuoduwion Aq sjassy }oN
eibioan ‘abueine jo H1H






IN.ml

6£8'v18'06 L¥Z'298'v6 c/1'6LL'68 L08'ELt'88 009°'185'28 8/1'956'28 €EE'GEZ V8 GGZ'9EV'9L 8/z'/€2'Cs 199'6/2'/9
62.'8¥C 208'121°) 000'05.2 59220V’ L
89Z'LGL 68L'2sYy
g/1'L98'c 86z'z/9'C 089'960'€ 96/'69¢€'2 ¥26'20v'y 605'2/€'2 glLl'ezl'e ¥8g'/9¢'L 1£6'698°L 066'581°L
L2/2'80¢'8 085'6¥9'2 Z16'080°2 w212 ) Zye've8'a 6962502 655'6¥2'L £8G'cY6'0 £Y¥'v8Z'9 G60'VLG'S
zze'vy L'y 621'992'05 £60'6/£'9% 9L¥'GoL' LY 869'0€€'6E GE¥'829'8¢ 650'600'8¢ /90'9L2'GE 0¥5'695'vE yy'ses'ee
866'65F'EL 06Z'€L0'LL ovZ'G0Z'9lL LLE'ZLY'8L £z8's9z'L £20'71L9'61 1¥6'262'c2 0v6'L0.'8L 182'6ZL'LL 6L7'656'7L
z0£'622'9) G5Z'9LS'9lL GE6'GEZ'GL GE8'8Er'9L yaL'gee'sl fAZA T4 1 250'090'cl 916'v0E'CL 1/6'€8E'2L 052'08%'LL
Lv'ILL L 9LL'vYS'L cep'Leg’ L Ze6'86L'y Byr'LLL'9 S62'062' ¥2e'Lle's 926'6EV'S 95%°'16G'L 620'128'9
£10'095'€ YLL'LLG'E Lrl'ler'e ¥€9'LGL 96.'0S 000'00§ 1z0'elL'L 168260 556'L2
Z10'099 LE0'65Y $99'662 000'8 9z9'0z1 1¥9'€0l 666'0L 56281 8/8'Le 089'vEY
¥1G'1L10'Y
120'v9 05421 20.'95
Z8e'v0L'L Z86'080°L LLE'YO0'L 685y’ L L1G'8EV'T /88'G5L'L I5L'PL6 G6Z'6LL'L 500'z/2 vE1'96
6/2'99 0sz'9z 000'6. £80'22
925'6.¢2 Lz'0LL 596'25T #81°LOE 6/6'CE€ 119892 8E£E'6E8C 258065
18%'950'C ¥81'.00'C ¥ZL'6LL'T cle'vee'e €00'6l'C 0L9'022'L zeg'eel'l L12'696'L 8€.'760'L £€£9'88C'L
80g'0.2 $ el2'cSt 109001 zzl'sol 8y vy $ zil'lzy $ 80885 Lez'ale $ 088'0/L $ oGL'see
651'299'00L $  1/6'029'96 686'ZZL'v6 GPL'6EY'E6 £69'262'86 ¢ 2Zv'8sy'ze ¢ £82'¥80'G6 Geo'Lis'o8 ¢ 6/2'102'8. §  £8¥'LES'L8
LLz'eey'ss 1¥5'86L'€L 6E'951'0L 808'609'0. 96/'66L'2. NN YN 1) 898'6LG'v. 125'69/'69 €10'v.6'65 012'2£8'65
£99'v9v'C glg'oze'e L0l'952'C 205'021L'2 952'622'C Zyl'zen’ L20'€LL'L 0/8'eve’t 85¥'016'L #81'680'2
150'2.9'8 1LGE'205'2 vzg'vys'e 211'2€6'9 ¥25'Z6L'9 851'888'G 652'068'G 818'c/9's 692'180'S £119'/88'¢
896'vLY O LEQ'0LY'LE £94'690'GE 0Z9'L20'eE Lzg'Lig'ee /81'6L6'2E 6/£'886'2¢ Sl'Z6e5'08 0/£'089'62 119'6e0'62
6Z9'GGL L1 121'ze8'eL G8/'Le9'vL Z5¥'69.'91L 89Z'/2¥'8l Lev's8L'LL 651'0e8'1Z Z¥8'v00' 2L 856'859'v7L £99'286'Z1
868'0€.'21L 510'690'CL 099'/5¢'L1 ZLLLLZ'LL /81'GeG'LL 8¥8'689'ZL 000'2¥'2L 929'052'L L 15v'ere's selL'ops'LL
8¥6'822'52 vey'Ler'ee 055'996'cZ /£€'628'22 /£6'9£0'92 0S9'ev.’ L2 Sl'v96'02 #90'008'02 99z'/z.'8l £/2'v02'12
050009 §52'205 £29'L29 S9¥'GL9 0LL'v.8 9/2'88¢ SLY'LLG g/8'cey L2L2lE G.5'0vE
690'2.€ 9zz'Ll8 yzz'ay. 9L1'068 Gz8'sl8 £10'890'L 00€'0¥9 126'015
€£8'2L2'Y
8/2'€0S
6/0'065'C 692'LLE'Z £68'08t'2 Z51'161'2 /98'02e's Loz'olz'z Ly8'eta’L £0£'896'L 116'92G'L £9/'692'L
98e'c0L’L Zvt'066 919'260'L 861'/60'L /10'102') 6£2'SE0'L /88'GL0'L ¥9E'vr6 $99'¥20'L 806'L¥9
/62'62L'S 296'628'2 €Ll'9vL'C 898'80.'Z L¥€'228'C z66'L1l8'e 6ZE'08Z'e 618'9/2't eg/'ole'e 9eL'LZE'Y
6v6' LIV VL 9zZL'LY6'EL G8Z'v/0'vL yovr'ZsL'elL 298'126'ZL yZy'Lsy'el 861'GEY'LL 068'vLZ'LL G/8'8ov'LL 08/'295'6
8T $  ¥PL'ET0C 9/1'202' YEL'YLZ'C GLe'10C $  LSWLLL $ 6bL'Log') £ez'/98'L ¢ 961496t ¢ 8/2'662'L
zLoz L0z 0102 6002 8002 1002 9002 5002 002 £00Z

0€ auny papu3z JesA |BIsId

(Bununoooe jo siseq jeniooe)
siea) |easid uaj jsen
sjassy JeN ul sabueysn
elb109an ‘abueine jo Ao

sanuanai wesboud seiAnoe adAj-ssauisng [ejo
suonnguuod pue sjueib jeuden
suoingiiuoo pue sjuelb Bugeladp
SUOHEJIUNWWOI9I8 |
uonejjues
waysAs ouoag
wia)sAs seo

obelamas pue Jajepp
s201AI9s 1oy sebleyn
saiAoe adAl-ssaulsn:
senuanal weibold saiiAloe JUSWUIBA0H |ejo,
suopnguuod pue sjuels jeyded
suoingujuod pue sjuelb Bugeiado
Jjuswabeuew Xsiy

Buisnoy pue juswdoaspay
juswdojeasp Alunwwo)
uopealoal pue ainyn)
oI9S 2lignd
Ayoges olgnd
JUBWILIBAOB |eiBUDD)
:s90In8S 10 sebley)
SBNIAIOR |BJUSLLILIBAOL
sanuaAdy welbol,

sasuadxa Juswuianob Aewud |ejo
sasuadxa saaoe adAj-ssauisng [ejo,
SUONEOIUNWWOISIS |
uonejues
wiaisAs o093
sen
obeiamas pue 1ajepn
‘saijiAloe adA)-ssauisn!
sasuadxa sanAnoe [eyuswuianob el1o
"1gep wis}-Buo} uo jsalsiuf
SNOBUE||90SIN
juswabeuew Yysiy
Buisnoy pue juawidoerapay
juswdojsAap Auunwwo)
uoljealoal pue aInyngd
801AI8S 21|and
Kyajes oland
JuBWUIBAOB [eisusD)
'SSIANDE [BIUSWIUISAOY
sasuadx



|w®|

2876’2 $ 6SSvRL'YL $  Svi'syb'LL  $  900Cle'Zk $  €82'1066 $ <2LS'208'9  $  v¥82'0SSY $  €02'Z86'c $  €0S'o9L's §  L20'€0'L 8
695'266'S 81816201 Zse'vLLLL G06'€66'8 229'vZ'L S6¢'1L66'C 616'€6.Z ¥90'0/8'c y9L'e8e's ¥8e'8/e’L
112'509'L Lr.'256'e €6.'€lC Loi'gle's 1912419 10'LLE'E G98'95/°L (L98'/88) (Lo9'9L2) 189'vZE
Leg'zes's ¢ €.6'86¥'6 ¢ 825'0Z26 $  siv'sel'el ¢ Jev'sev'vl $ Lov'wlsLL ¢ olp'zzo'ol ¢ 269'2/9'L ¢ 8po'ee0’'0L ¢ ves'ivl'e 8
(£90'v8€'6) (928'02g'01) (z8e'88.L'2) (ss0'0l8'8) (zzz'Lol's) (L16'6t72'8) (ov5'1L26'9) (0z9'008'9) (L0i'088'9) (£90'090'9)
(o9L's2¥'6) (6zg'28%'01) (ovz'oL6'L) (6Z1'180'6) (L0€'212'8) (6s6'22¥'6) (0L2'v¥8'2) (62'228'2) (rzL'oze's) (z09'266'9)
zeg's0l 089°'L9%
(059'086) GZY'99 196'G 1y€'92 916'6€
160°16 £Gt'9LL 868'12l Lvo'LLe 6£/'9v9 €29'LLLL £02'/16 828'005 G/Z'e0e GG8'GY
¥69'9L1'61 6vv'628'61 016'800°ZL 905'8¥6'1Z 6¥9'965'22 Z/E'v9/'61 9G6'Ev6'9L 1/2'81%'vL 6Y1'616'0L L£6'202'GL
091'G/1'6 6z€'/8%'0L ovz'ole'L 621°180'6 10€'212'8 656'/2h'6 OLL'Y¥8'L 66.'/2€'2 $2.'92¢€'L Z09'/66'9
¥12'5¥9'L yee'es
(162'v2) 188188 oez'sly (zzL'089) 8/1'8L Pe’LL
GEQ'0E 50Z'8y ££8'901 80/'/¥L gez'eee zzl'e6e 0Z6'€EE 981'992 ¥5L'6L2 £9G'61E
998'zZ1 6206/
999'280°L £59'660°L 90t'0L0'L 995'0ve'L 959'/60°L Ze8'2¥0°L Iy1'186 ZLETLE 5G8'v66 ove'vee'L
95/'790'S 898°L/8'Y ov6'LLLY 915'v8L's £ZL'L6S'6 18Z'LET'S P/1'92G'Y 05210y Lig'/e6'e 991'/96'c
lly'09v'e ¢ vee'zee's $  Lep'eoz'e ¢ /8S'vez'e ¢ 2Ze9'lee'c  $  Jeg'ees’z  $  6/2't9l'c & zoZowo'e $  /8lve¥'T  $  Ivp'see’c  $
(6v8'pEL'Z) $ 986's82'S ¢ /2192222 ¢ (CL¥'9zs) ¢ (bpo'ees’y) ¢ (6v6'LiT's) ¢ (929'Ls¥'s) ¢ (vsv'se9'y) ¢ (Gvs'e/8'y) ¢ (e6L'vwb'l) $
929'9/£'G1 ¥69'291'L2 ¥c/'296'8lL £66'€08'LL ¥8'58€'GL 9ov' Ly Tl Go¥'SLL'6 ¥89'029'01 692'€0zZ'zL 1688t L
(L¥'116'21) & (sol'os8'sl) & (Zii'ses'ol) ¢ (sov'oeg'st) ¢ (esv'sle'sl) ¢ (sse'ssv'zL) ¢ (Leo‘zsl'sh) ¢ (sei'ooe’sl) ¢ (oLs'sel'Zl) ¢ (vbz'ess'vl) $
0LE'ZES'86 $ /G6'006'LOL $ 909'0S€'96 $ €€2'219'26 $ 6v0'669'S6 $ eip'opZ/8 ¢ /G9'ZLo'es ¢ LsL'o/8'l8 ¢ pes'8eg'e. $  069'960'v. $
z10Z 1102 0Loz 6002 8002 1002 9002 5002 002 £00Z

0€ aunp papug JeaA [eosiy

wswuasob Aewud jejo}

saliAloe adAj-ssauisng
1}0B JUSWIUIBAOS
SJ9ssY 39N ul abueys

swiulanoh Aewnd [e)o]
saAloe adAl-ssauisng |ejo]
slgjsuel ]
SNOSUE||9oSIN
sjasse [endeo Jo ojes uo ules)

sBujLIRS JUBWISBAUI PRIOLISaIUN

'S joe adAl-ssaulsng

SOlIAROE WBWUISA0B [BJO]
slajsuei]
SnoBue||RoSIN
sjesse [ejided JO Jjes uo ues

sBUILIED JUBW]SSAU] PAJOL}SaIUN
pajoL}sal Jou SUOHNGLIUOD PUE SjuBID)

saxe} asiyouel
xe} ssjeg
sexe} esodind [eisusn
soxe]
'SBIIIANOR |BJUSWIUIOAOS
sjossy JoN

sabueyn 1oyj0 pue SONUAAIY |eIsusc

asuadxa Jau Juswuianob Aewud |Bjo,

saniAoe adAl-ssaulsng
1JOB [BJUSWUIBAOS
anuanal/(ssuadxa) 19

sonuaAal weiboid Juswuianct Aewud |Bjo]



Imml

96,'889'6 ¢ /e8'8eL'9 ¢ veC'LLS'9 ¢ 2/2'TiSL $ we'vee's ¢ svo'lel'e $  €9€'829'G $  vee'ee¥’'9 ¢ G95'tze’s § Loe'ov'e $ spuny Juswuianob Jayjo e [ejo )
(g8) (015'9) (Lov'152) paubisseun
969'€95'C €68'020'¢ 80Z'Gve'c 122165 120888 206'2e0't oclL'Lee’t 691'Gv.'C ¥96'€9P'Z sjoaloud jended
818269 G62'826 266'c02’L ¥8.'99%'L 8¢6'606°| 168°166 068'vzZL'L 2.8'29.°) 8€/'162'C G£9'G62'C 3oIMSS 19=Q
6ze'zev'e ¢ 66L'9e2'z ¢ veElL'8e0’'e ¢ gleevv'e $  vS8'688'C zle'sle'e GG8'60V'C 6.0'9v¥'c L10'ces’e 600°L19'E anuanaj [el0adg
:uf papodas ‘pejolisey
889'¥1L 00S'S syoeloid [ended
28v'9e $ €89'0¢ $ 8zo'or $ evi'es $ Ivi'sy $ eseov $ 90IM8S 198
:uj papodal ‘sjgepuadsuoN
spunj [ejuawiuianob Jayio ||y
866'260'C $ 620'669'C $ 998'€it'z $ £¥G'89Z'c $  vlo'0L8'Z $ Z28'6cz'z $  898'v8l'c $  288°1/2°L ¢ 88686l $ ZE6'€8St § puny je1ausb |ejo]
Lwi'Gy0’L 10Z'v29°) 69¥'129'tL LOv'Siv'e ¥61°'L96'L 0/9'886'L 601°066°} L£8°GOS"1 88€'20C'L CTANINA paubisseun
G98'198 06592, 866'829 8€.'08S 8.¥'619 G/9'76S 620619 pajplisay
269'G8l $ ggzeve $ eev'eee $ vbeeie $ zvo'eee $ 151162 $ BGL'V6L $ 050002 ¢ Gze'esl $  viL/8L $ s|qepuadsuoN
punj [B18Ud9
zioz 10z oioz 600C 8002 1002 9002 5002 002 €002

0¢ aunr papusg JeaA [eosid

(Bunpunosae jo siseq jenidde paipow)

sieg A |easid ua] jse

Spun4 [BJUSWIUIDAOL) JO SdIuR|eg pund

eib1ooano) ‘abueine] jo A9






-001-

(go8'zLE"LL) (628'122'01) (66%'606'6) (099'zeL'L) (L1€'€9€'9) (6L¥'81s'el)  (BGe'vee's) (€90'v18'6) (8v5'516°L) (zv1'e28'01) sainjipuadxa (J1spun) Jano

S8NuUBABI JO SS803XT
0/8'929'82 ¥6.'951'22 209'6€2'92 696'88.'¥T £6€'v8¢'0Z ov5'v9z' /2 669'z2T'ce £61'580'c2 l5e'iea'sl 9ze'esL'ie sainypusdxs jejoL

9z2's9L'y /50°216'Y €22°016'¢ evLiLIv'e 00Z'6L9'v LZy'LeL's 9/6'606'C 866'052' €69'10L°1 1£9'96€'G Aepno [ended

885'2¥S 802'G8G 961'ce9 81€'929 LY5'9eL 0€9'0z¥ 156'801 8/8'cey L22'zle Z98'08¢ jsasaju)

oeg'oee’) £v9'2.2'1 ¥0Z'¥0¢'L GZ9'06Z'L SY¥'G8Z'1L 6EE'188 692'v18 260'028 16£'6/8 eye'9zL [ediduLd
:92IAI8S 102
- - " 96108 G6GS'v9 juswabeuew pue SAIJEJISIUILPY
glg'/9e Z9e'oze 110'962 104'9/2 1,9'76Z 686292 G862 vL2'9L1L ABojouyos) pue SUOIEDIUNWLLINDSIS |
8.2'€05 265°08Y yyl'oey GG0'665 L0E'61G Gsz'L08 z0g'28¢ 9/6'g8¢ v20'yT 0€.'192 Buisnoy pue justudojoaspay
15€'%29') 622'62S'L 9/9'896'L 0£9'6¥5'L SyL'vey'l 665'696'L 8EE'2GL L G8¥'9/€'L Gle'sez') G¥6'616 juswdofansp Ajunuiuod
Z69'0v6 89¢£'818 6£6'G88 ov8've8 0vg'c00’L 6.€'/58 [Andract] 9eP's6L 1v8'618 ¥86°269 uoljealdal pue aInyng
0v9'209'2 1/8'90¢' ¥6¥'202'2 £80'961°Z GEE'80E'T 629'81€'C £26'86.'Z GoL'c9/'c ¥€1'206'L ¥65'GrL'T ao1u8s oljgnd
96E'v¥Z' vl 0vS'86Y'cL ovl'eee'cl 066'ZEV'ZL €28'119'2L 1£2'65E'21 SYO'0LY L1 ZG0'719'0L 610'6ZZ'0l 6G1'GEZ'6 Kiojes olgnd
G¥0'508'|L ¥26'5er’l G90'v09'} ¥66'v6Y'L 0£6'085'} zzl'9e9'L 0cL'vzo'L 16€'GLS') 165011 €2G'79e’L juswuianob |elsus9
sainjipuadx3

G00'6SE'LL 692’6889l €0L'0ec'9L 60€'990°L) zg80'ten'oz lLeL'ovl'el ove'g66'cl oeL'rLe'el €0.'G00'L} 6.0'088°01 senusAal [ejoL
v/2'€eT 6E6'0LE 962'v02'L 969'.6¢ £28'IvY'L 8Y9'G26 8vy'LL2'L 069'2.€'L y12'6v9'L 2£0'968 Snoaue||sosI
286'680°L 000°0L¥ BawWoodU| 8SEa
$56'0S 026°/81 seIpisgns pue sjuels)
¥8¥'9g 668'2S €€8'901 80L'L¥L zee'ese zzl'ese 0z6'eee 981992 ¥51'612 858692 SO0} JUBLLISaAU]
86L'VLL') 9v8'olL’L 9/5'969'L 298'218'1 LrS'e8l'L €L1'86€'L l25'Tov') ANAT AL €/2'910°'L 882°1€0'1 SaImajio) pue sauld
£89'18¢2 8EE'¥8C 8¥G'c0y 0L¥'98¢ z9v'68¢ v.9'€le ¥81°6€€ zye’l9e 0zz'ise £88'89¢ seolnes Joj sableyd
62622y 621'088't Zye'lsl'e 66E'vYY'L 6EV'LBL'L LzL'ez'L ¥6¥°'001°C G8¥'e8e'e 669921 612'00S [eyuswusanobia|
10£'89.'6 ¥6L'ovY'6 801'Z9L'6 $ vez'zLe'TL $ G6S'LIG'CL ¢ e8e've¥'6 $  192'066'8 $  95E'¥08'L ¢ e¥L'/69'L $ 662'258'L S sjwiiad pue sesusol| ‘saxe]
SONUBADY
zioz L0z 0102 6002 8002 2002 9002 5002 $00z £002

0€ aunp pepuz JesA |e3sid

(Bunzunoooe jo siseq jenidde payipoul)

siea) [edasiq uaj jse]

Spun [BJUSWUIAACL) JO Saouejeg pund ui sabueys

eib1090) ‘abueine jo A)H



%ET6 %509

-10L-

%09

%LC9

%GL9

$ (091'062°1) $ G9E'9¥9'L

€go'voL'e ¢ (09g'eee’?) $

(088'051)

(zvv'vve'e) $

$ (z18'c12'e) &

6.7'€LL'8

129'69%'L

GEE'659°L

(s¥.'pSE'L)
GLL'VET'6

LZy'ser
889'86€

(180'gee’))
£€6'€£9'8
€81'02
985'051

(202'0L%)
608'21G'2

€€2'219

¥6€'290'01 6S0'9EL’LL
(526'829'2) (9e"1vv'1)
TETOVELL GEE'698°0L
§58°'L8 L1206
zee'eoe’t €56'008
800¢ 00z

9002

§002

£00¢

0€ sunf papu3 Jea, [easid

sainyipuadxa jeydeouou

jo abejusoled e se s0IMBs 198Q

saoue|eq puny ul abueyd JoN

(sasn) saainos Buoueuly Jayjo [ejo]
N0 siajsuel]
ul s18jsuel]
S]aSSE JO S|ES WO} SPaadnld
ases| [ended

(sasn) saaunos Buioueuyy 18410



-¢0lL-

Lw¥'L€9'01 142442 9e5'GeL - 999280°L 6€0LLL'E 9G2°/90°'G - Zioe
€0€'002'01 122'018 1€1'62L - €59'660'L 89/'G86'¢C 898°1./8'v 1102
LEZ'168'6 11G'96€E £0€'969 - 90¥'0L0°L 290910 0V6°LLL'Y oioz
G¥L1GS0L 18¢¢ey 9.9'€0. - 995'0¥2’1L LoL'LLE'e GLy'L08'Y 6002
G9L'¥08'L1L 9eV' Lvy 056'€.9 - 959°260°1L 0cL'e6y'y €0v'/60°G 800C
LES'ELE’L 106'€8¢€ L16°059 - 2e8°L¥0°L 880'959 $ €6L°GLG'Y 1002
£26'825'9 L¥E'69¢€ 192'9v9 - L1 .86 ¥.1'9e5'y 9002
£92'688'G 9¥'L0¢€ £86°'059 . - [AR AN ¥0S'CL0'y 5002
1G8°8¥8'G 650762 2.5'2e9 - GG8'v66 12€'2€6'¢ v00¢
80¥'€¥Z'9 162'18¢2 L€€'0/9 - ove'vee'l 99v°'/,96'¢ $ v £00¢
[ejol xe} xe} xej xe) Xe] sa|eg Xe] sajeg xe| 0g aunp
1910N/1910H abelanag |an4 Jojop asiyosueiy uondQ |es07] uondQ |es07 fpadoid pepu3g ea
21|0YO02}Y asodind jeroadg Jeasi4

siea ) [eosi4 uaj jset
821n0g Aq S9NUBASY XB] |RJUSULLIDAOL) [RIaUD5D)

eibi10on ‘abueine jo A9






0L
o€kl
L'€ES
8t
0'sy
0ve
ovi
o€t
08l
0'GglL

09l
el
90S'L
4]
el

Ll
¥85'61
¥o'e
16'¢
106
9.0'c

GEV'O
00Z'9.2
¢0
189
ovv'y
oy
06l
Sy
9'6
09
0's
0's
0'le

N
-
~N

0¢ciL
029
6’6
(44

09
0¢e
08l
o€l
0'se
0§l

891
6¢l
€05'L
0SL'L
€l

L
¥vS'6l
0L¢
c9'e
18y
/8L

160}
€ov'eL
0’}
88¢
€el'e
0¢
06
Sty
[
oLl
09
09
0's¢

-~
~
(=}
~N

0Ll
0'8g
y6v
e

0¢s
ove
0L
0'/¢
0'se
06

291
vel
88y’
8cl’
€l
A3

3
b

Zve'sl

95°¢
Sv'e
¥o'v

2ol

zel

3

Lv6'EL

vl
0se'

3

065'¢

08
(44
Vs
€1l
01
06
08
0'se

o
-—
o~

-€0L-

oel 06 001 6L 101 (M} 4
029 0'1s 019 1’89 zelL L'¥9 €101
ey v'8y e ¥'SP SEY 8'5Y G'GP
61 ve e 1z Ge zZe 67¢
L0¥ o0zZy o'ov 8zh 1'GY 99y 99y
Ll 091 oyl S0l 4} 44} 06
el 00l 06 69 9/ €8 89
08 oty oel €61 £'6G (12 (9°6)
661 ol oGt eyl L'yl Lyl LGl
06 o€l o0zl Z'8 ool 102 eyl
091 1241 68l 691 €Gl) 661 /91
74} £el 44! IE) yel vel €Ll
ast'l z8r'L 297l 8EY'L zze'L 6YEL £zZe'l
811 ceL'L 8LL'L 691°L 961} gcL'lL yi€'L
€l el €l €l 'l vl 14
Ll Ll A ] 9l 9l €l
¥Ze'61 Z9z'sl Z00'61 002'8} z0s'sl L0Z'81 968'/1
ov'e oLe 0€Z 8ve Le 8L 09'1L
ov'e zZ0'e €L'e Zv'e GL'E 69C gc'e
SLY 60% 69°¢ 09°€ 8 Sv'e 0'¢
1802 192'z 9ov'e 8612 Zrl'e SvL'z 2622
0.2 09z 061 8y ¥'6 612 (z1)
6002 8002 1002 9002 5002 002 €002

siegA |edsid uaj jse
sisAjeuy oney jeidueuld pue bungeradQ - Juswedaqg AN
elbi1oan ‘abueine jo Al1H

(anuanay Jo 9,) Jajsuel} puny} [BIaUaD)
(awoouyj jo 9,) Jojsuel} puny [BISUSL)
Buipue)sino sAep ‘BAe sa|qeniosay
(x) onel uaung

(%) syossy/saljiger]

(%) Aynba uo uinjey

(%) s1oSSE [B]0] UO UINSY

(%) uibrew pjoid woos|s]

(%) uibsew pjoid ouo8|3g

(o) uibrew yjoid seq

‘SOLLYY TVIONVYNIL

‘aNNd ALITLLN

2aAo|dwa uononpold/ YOI
aafojdwe uonnquIsIPIYONIN
aafojdwa uoijonpoid/sisiow
aafojdwa uonnguisip/sialow
saaho|dwa uononpoid Jsjep)
saahojdwia uonqulsip 19Jep)

slojow Il PajieIsu|

pios |eb/$ sasuadxs Bunelado jeuoisinig
Ivown/buneledQ Jemas pue Jajep)
PI0S TYDN/$ 1818/

Sajes TYONIN 191N

‘NOILYWHOLANI ONILYHIdO

($) rende) Buptiop

($) uoneziieydes

(x) uoneroaidap snsIaA Juswsaaul jeuden
($) 1O s1eysuel) Aynb3 1N
($)susWwilsanul pue yseo

(anuanay Jo 9,) 19jsuel} pun} [BISUSD
(swoouj Jo 9,) 181SURI) pUNY [BISUSD)
Buipueisino sAep ‘Bae sajqenieday
(x) oneis ua1ng

(%) siessy/saniqer]

(%) Aunba uo uinjay

(%) S19SSE |BJ0} U0 LN}y

(%) uibiew joid Jomas 3 Jojep)

‘SOLLYYH TVIONVNIA
»ANNd YIMIS B HILVNM



szl'e
¥EL'y

6

zol'2

9
£6.'G61
v6

0l
oy'6
£8°0
S0V
8.L°G
189
826'/66')
090's%0'2
810'LY
zeL'L

G

4
18G'cl
82’9
ov'vL
G/'I8
€Z°00l
91z'zcey
625'G1LG

602'22
6v2'c9
¥0

889'cl
€68'81

Gel'e
L2l'v

6

0602

9
210102
£98

L
16¥'6
9.0
9Lt
€29
Sy’
L6L°11Z'C
829'65¢'C
88G'CY
gzl

g

zlL
66v'Cl
06'v
89°/9
16
10'86
0S0°LLS
898'2ES

981'vz
Z.1'99
G0

ggl'ol
¥0G'91

808'C
669y

6

zvo'L

9
8ve'08L
G6.

[43
£vS's
68°0
LG
089
6v°.
ZLLv9L'e
A A A
6LZLY
rLL'L

€

143
69¢€'€l
€19
£8'€9
0402
8.°€6
829'v6v
088'GLS

682'81
81909
ve
v86'8
89Z's}

0.6'C
689’y

6

1202

9
980°1S51
96.

¢l
256'6
8Ll
6E°L
[44
L1701
LE0'ELB'L
PLL'L28'L
L15'8¢
L01°1

€

4
88z'cl
¥1'9
99'v9
GG'LL
2,88
zeL'zoy
158'58Y

vse'zl
0sz'/zl
gl
126'01
zev'yl

18T
199'%

6

266'9

9
¥00'¥91
162

zh

0956
080

862

L£6
180l
£70'896'L
€6.°€86°)
£52'6€
¥60'}

cl
LzL'el
008'S
0LEV9
¥8°0L
Gv'z8
LE0'LLY
Loc'L6v

2LL'GL
600'ZZl
¢l
009°Z
8zL'0l

680°¢
0L9'v

6

Gl6'9

9
661'991
161

4}

1966
1170

op'L

098

Z8'6
£86°/66'l
G¥0'650'C
¥6Ll'0¥
1101

Zl
616'¢l
0se's
061°¢9
GC'89
60°08
zeezsy
215°208

€202}
v0zZ'8ll
¢l
899°'2
629'6

0L~

Zll'e
€L5'y

6

6598'9

9

w161
86.

43

0856
120
S04
¥och
(AR
169°€18'L
900°206'L
€50'LY
€0}

4!
£/8°21
0l0%
05¥°19
G199
GL2L
1v9'Z6Y
yGE'ELS

GZG'0l
LE9'GLL
0¢
(R4%]
65.'8

"ElEP JO SIeak g| palinbal ay} juasaid |m ajnpayos siy) awiy uj "sieak Joud Joj pund
Jamag pue Jajep) 2u) 10} S|gejleAR JOU S| Blep SwIos ‘alojalay) ‘pund AN eyl Jo Ued e sem pung 1amag pue Jajepn 8yl 0102 ‘0 dunp 1eak jeosy 0} Jold ,

06.L'C
€ES'Y

6

008‘9

9

¥95'651
S6.L

Zl

GPG'6
S0}

69°L

006
000l
€LLVLBL
0G6Z'986'L
69L'cy
€90°L

cl
¥sL'zL
096 ¥
020°SS
1209
86°0.
620905
621625

vZ6'vl
668911
(A4
¥0G°L
geg’el

oov'e
68Y'y

6

€eL'9

9

10Z'291
G6.

zl

89£5'6
89'0

16°G

119

¥5'8
21¥'900'2
€le'oLL'e
16¥'2y
GS0')L

43
59°2L
ose’e
0G¢vs
0¢'8g
61°19
696°605
0LE'SES

L2102
156211
¢
eve'L
28’8l

L21'e
vy

6

999'9

9
$6.'291
962

zh

8v5'6
69°0

196

.59

99’/
625'€56'L
6$9'890'2
068'cy
670l

43
16GC1
0LLv
0L0°6¥
cCvs
0e'v9
¥61'92S
8€T'LSG

68€°L1
0€Z'601
L0
G86'9
G09'LL

MSN Jad s18pI0
19MIONA 9OINBG/SIOIBIN
sIayIopn @01M8S ANN

HSO/sIBIBN

sday 92IA18G Jawolsn)
aakojdwayiq

asalojdwaysisjpwl

soakojdwa seo

S19JoW SeL) po|lelsu;

plos yiQ/¢$ sasuadxa Bunelado |BUOISIND SED)
plos yia/¢ asuadxa saseyoind seo
plos Yi/¢ asuadxa buijesado seq
p|OS Yi(/$ @nuanal seq

sales yig seo

saseyoind yig seo

2akojdwa/sHMIN

aahko|dwa/sielow

soohojdwa Aem-10-1ybi 211)08|=
saaAojdwa uonNguisIp 211109|3

slajow ou09)e pajelsy|

plos HMIN/$ sesuadxe Buijeiado [BUOISIAIP 0113083
plos HAAN/S @suadxe saseyoind oujo9|3
plos HAMIA/$ Bunesado 011309

PI0S HAIN/$ U108

s9jeS HAN 21109|3

saseyoind HAAN 2MI09|=

‘NOILVYWHOLNI ONILYH3IdC

($) [ended Buiyion

() uonezieyder

(x) uoneroaidap snsion Juswisanul jejides

($) IO ssoysues] Aynb3 1oN
($) suswiysenu| B yseg



z'8c 19.°/66'L $
90 0l 8LL'LY

€eC € z0s'e9l

80 8 06¢'.S

L0 6 968'6Y

9'9 4 868,91

el L v11'C6

6’1 S 2l9'6¢El

6} 9 186'CEL

1¢ 4 oGl 'orl

001 L 0v6'60. $

sabieyn yuey sabieyn
Jawolsn) Jawolsny
lejol
Jo aberjuaaiad
£€00¢

-GOL-

uswpedsq Aunn Ao :901nos eleq

sauld buuadsiypn

"OU| ‘BWOH JUIod 1SS
[IOIAl UOXXH

2010 ey Buissoin 997
abo|j0n abueioe
walsAg jooyog "0 dnou
sield Apequury

SEd [EQIP3IA BD 1SS
ajlinsueboH jo Ao
aliausaI9 Jo Ao
sisuoISSIwwo) Ajuno) dnoly

0D % USHIIIIN

8¢l z88°LY0T  $
G0 oL L19'e8

90 6 88906

90 8 886'C6

L0 L 8/€'801

60 9 Lyg'ecl

0L g 6Y2'9G1

'l 14 GEV'68L

el € 8e6'vie

Gl [ G6¥'9€T

Gy b gocoeL ¢

sabieysn Nuey sabieyn
Jawojsny lawojsny

fejol

Jo abejuaalad

cioc

oBy sieaj SuIN pue Jedj jJuaung
s1awolsny 1ajepp jediounid
eibioag ‘abueine jo A1H

iawolsny



-901-

uswpedaq AN A4 @21nos ejeq

oy 1€8°098°9 $ [V ovL'269L $
Gl 6 oge’lee
€¢ 9 vol'6€E
Ly € Zre'o0L
9l 8 L09°cee $ €l (0] LEL'LLL
L'l 6 €86'v€C
8l 8 98¥'6€C
8¢C S €T6' VLY 4 L AR WA
0c L 6.8'76¢ v'e 9 oLe'vee
¥l ol G0v'90¢ e S 118G vGY
1874 ¥ 886'765 L€ 4 LEL'LBY
9g c 210'v€8 A 4 € 61G°'G9S
89l [ 196'652°C
l'0C L z8s'sl0'e ¢ G'6l } ozr'eeoc ¢
sabieyn yuey sobieyn sabieyn Nuey sobieyn
Jawolsn) lawo)sn) Jawojsn) Jawojsn)
|ejol |elol
Jo abejuaalad Jo abejuaalad
€00¢ zLoz

oBy siea sulN pue Jeaj Juauny
slawojlsny seq) jeinjep jediouild
e1bBi1005) ‘obueine jo AjH

wajsAg |ooyog Aunon dnoal
CH# Xo1 usaspy

"OU| ‘SWOH JuUlod I1SOAA
abueioe jo AiD

solueblip woisny

"ou} 09 bBunoenuo) smayle MO

Jed [BOIPaIN BD ISOM
swielsAg Buliool4 aoceusiu|
"ouj 's|iIN 8lltAJUNON

IO UOXX]

ejD Aequny
uonelodion I0J0N VIM

‘00 '3 USNHIIN

Jswolsn)



-L0L-

wawyedsq Aunn Ao e21nog eleq

9'Ge ves'.60CL $ 6'€E z8T'66L9L $
v'e 0l 861018 obsjj0 sburioe
S 6 g/e'cq8 MWON Biaquapnaig
6'C L €€2'000°L [nBoyy jeiepa
(V87 € 6zT'ere’l uoIsIAIq Swiji4 Jeabpeal)
6l 0l G08'v26 "ou| ‘SIIIN S|IINUNO
0¢ 6 G69'886 v4vS
97 8 €/2'2/8 €e 8 6LG8LL'L waysAg jooyog ‘0p dnoil
8¢ A 802'06¢°L swiaysAg Bulioo)4 aoepolu|
8'¢C 9 188'cov’L "OU| ‘BOLIBWY UOMSS
o¢ 9 zee’leo’) 6'¢C ] £€8z'0v'L HEeN-BM
ve S 296'6G1°L g'e 14 G60°CEL'L Jled [edIpsi\ D 1SS
L'y 4 068'001'L L'e € 966'17¢8'lL ebueige jo Ao
g'e 14 0ec'/8LL LY 4 111'€¥E'e VSN liedeing
cL L seL'svv'c $ €L I £20'2e9'c ¢ |IJOIN] UOXXH
sabieyn Nuey sabieyn sabieyn Nuey sobieyn Jawo)sny
Jawojsno Jawolsny Jawoysny Jawoysno
jejoL jejoL
Jo abejuaaiod jo abejuaatad
€00¢ Z2i0¢

oby sieaj SUIN pue Jeaj jualng
slawo}sny 21399|3 jedidund
eibioag ‘abBueige jo Aj1H



‘ejep uoniejndod pue awodul jeuosiad 1o} z| | obed uo $21jsiie1g d1wouos] pue oydelbowsq 998 .

"SJuBLLIL)e)S [BloUBUI4 SY} O} SSJON Y3 Ul punoy ag ueod jgap Buipuejsino s,Ai0 ay; Buipiebal sjiejeq 910N

-801-

zZLo' %209 120'€9€'0E 8171'886'¢ 1¥1'595'2 000'080't 000°0%L'0L 000'65L'2 28¢'18.°'L 00§'/¥9'S zioz
98l'L %ELL 8.0'068'GE 009'99L 'y 298'66€'C 000'6.2'Y 000'G.€'¥1 000'50%'2 911'9ee'z 005'268'G Loz
£65'1 %56 cov'oCl Ly 116'062'L ovi'vse’L 000'5SY'y 000'528'L2 000'5£9'2 90S5°1€6'Z 000'GZL'9 oL0z
8v8'L %LLLL 896'68¥'2S 8/8'6¥.L'G 959'6£€'C 000'529'y 000°6.6'9Z 000'5€8'Z v£6'229'¢ 00S'Z¥E'9 6002
668°L %¥.'6 110'811'eS L0¥'52¥'s 162'%£6'C 000'06.'7y $  000'SEl'9z 000'G10'E 10£'89Z'y 000'0s5‘9  $ 8002
zes') %108 659'61L'ZY 09v'LLE'2 6/9'169'C 000°'629°0¢ 000'GZL'E 0Z5'01L6'E 2002
gzL') %lZ'6 z62'€89' LY yoe'lev'e 189°216'2 1££'296'6¢ 000'0ze'e y06'6¥8'E 9002
806'L %6501 60.'802'25 060'€56'C zol'seT'e z.£'9£8'6¢ 000'6¥t'E G8P'oEL 'y S002
0gL'e %ES L1 1/8'€19'2G 06.'799'C 789'c0L'2 80¥'V66'CY 000'055'€ 166'00L'Y $002
G6'} %6111 0/8'G68'¢S 8L1'v86'L €L0'v¥9'e 912'999'6€ 000°0¥9'¢ €96'096't €002
«~Enden ouioou| JUSWUIBA0D) a|qefed sasesT] sjuawaalby spuog ajqeled saseaT] sjuswaaiby 0¢ aunp
lad jeuosiad jo Aewnd S9JON jenden |eluauuIanobiajul anuaAay S9JON jeuden |ejuawiutanobiaju]  papul Jesi
abejuaolad |ejoL {eosi4

sanIARoy adA]-ssauisng

sleaj |edssiq ua] jse

adA] Aqigeq Bulpue)sinQ jo soney
eibioan ‘abueine jo A1H

SOIJIAI}OY |BJUSWIUIDA0D)



-601-

‘uonejndod Ajuno9 [ejo} ayy Aq uoieindod s A0 oy Buipinip Ag pajewiise alom sabejuaolad
ajgediddy -uonejndod Buisn psjewss si o|qesidde 1gop buiddejiano jo abejusoiad sy

‘Juawulanob Buiddejiano yoeas Jo ‘1qep syl
BuiAedas Joj sjqisuodsai alojalay) pue ‘Juspisal e s| JaAedxe) Aena jey) Aldwi Jou seop Siy} ‘1ISASmoH

"JUNOOOE OJUI USHE] B¢ PINOYS S8ssauIsng pue sjuspisal ayl Ag auloq usping 1gap aljus sy 1gep

wiey-Buo; Aedal pue anssi 0} Ajljige s juswiuisnob ay) Buuspisuod usym ‘jeyl seziubooas ssasolid siyg

‘eibloan) ‘abuelneT jo A0 ay) Jo sassauisng pue sjuspisal ay) Ag auioq si jey} sjusuulanob
Buiddejiano asoy; jo 1gap Buipueisino ayl Jo uoipod sy} sajewnss ajnpayos siyl Al ay) jo

salepunoq 2iydeiboab sy yum ‘ped ul jses) 1e ‘epioulod Jey} asoyy ale sjuswulenob Buiddepang sjoN

Z50°c9v'8e

gL9'ee9’0l

919'¢€9'0L

9ey'628'LT

6€0'9L¥'S

86€'€5€CC

‘uoneanpg jo pleog ayy pue Ajuno) ay} Aq papinoid ejep Buipuesino 1gag :$22.nosg eleq

1qep Buiddepano pue j0a.11p |B10 |

1gep 1o8uIp ‘[ejo1qns
Ajuoyiny Juswdojpraq abueine
SaNIAOE [BlusWIUISN0b
eib1095) ‘abueioe jo AuD
1gep joalig

1gap buiddepano ‘|gjolgns
uoieodnp3 alignd
10 pseog Ajuno) dnoly
eibioan) ‘Ajuno) dnolj
198p Buiddepsno

19eQ
Buiddepanp
Jo aleys
poajewinys3y

%St G/6'89L°CL
%St L12'v29'6v  $
« 9lqeoljddy buipuejsino
abejuaaiad 1990
pajewnsy

210z ‘0¢ aunr jo sy
1q2Q SeIIAIROY |eluawWLIdA0Y Buiddepanp pue 323l1Q
e1bi09g ‘abueine] jo A)1H

Jiu [eJUSWIUIBAOD)



-0bL-

'spuoq uogebijgo |esjsusb buifedal Joj opise 1as sjunowe Ag jJesyo aq
Rew uoneywi syl o} 198lgns 1gap uonebijgo jeiauab sy} ‘me| Ag -enjea Auedouid passasse |e}o} Jo Jusoiad
0} p@929oxa jou pjnoys 1gap uonebijgo jessuab Buipueisino s,abueioe jo AN ay} me} aels Japuf SJoN

09g'czL'colL  $ uibrew jgop |efe
- Jwiy o3 sjgedydde 1gap jau |ejo L
jgep uonebijqo jerouab
10 JuawAedal 10} SpISE }OS JUNOWY :SSa7
spuoq uoneblgo [eieuag)
‘Juwij o} sjqeoyidde Jgeg

ogg'eel'eol ¢ (enjen possasse [eJ0} 4O %01) Hwi| 990
265'8e2'1€0'L $ 8NnjeA pasSsSasse |Bjo
- Auedoud eal Jdwax] yoeg ppy
/6G'8€2°1€0°L § onjeA passessy
FAXi74 Jea ) |easid 1oy uonejnojen uibiep 1qoq jeba
%000 %000 %00°0 %000 %000 %00°0 %000 %00°0 %000 %000 wy igap jo sbejuadied e se
Jug 8y} o) sjqeolidde 1gap 18U [BI0]
098'czL'E0L $ 6€9'6€6'€OL $  ¥ZL'8¥0'Z0L $  996'v/G'c6 $  LOE'0LL06 $ vPR'098'68 $ 6VE'GEZ'/8 $  ¥BL'O9L'GR §  0EE'€oE’e8 $§  ve'eSLi8 § uibieus Jgap jou |ejo
i 0} s|qeoydde Jgap J8uU [el0 |
098'czl'c0l ¢ 6€9'6€6'c0L $  YLL'8Y0'Z0L $  996'v/G'€6 $  LOE'0LL'06 $ ¥YB'098'68 $ 6¥E'GETL8 $ v6L'991'Ge $ oee'eoe’e8 $ ZB'ESLL8 § Huwij 1geQ
(42114 Loz 0102 6002 8002 1002 9002 5002 002 €002

0S aunp papusg Jeaj [easiq

slea) |easid uaj jse
uorjewuoju] uwibiep 1qaq jeboa
eibloacn) ‘ebueige] jo Ao



b

‘SjusWS)e)g [eiouRUl BU) 0] SSION 2y} Ul punoj oq ued jgep Buipue)sino sjuawulenob ay) Buipiebal s|ieyaq 810N

“JeaA 1ey) Buunp pred aq o} paiinbai jsalsiul
pue jediound |ejo] Aq paplAip 82IAl8S 1g8p 10} 8|gejieAe anuaAal }8u 0} jenba si abeIan00 puog snuanay ..
‘uoljeziowe pue uoljeldsidap ‘Jgap uo }saiajul uey) Jaylo sasuadxs buieledo .
"9IAJSS 1qop 10} S|gejieAe anuaAal Buneiado uou pue Bunessdp .,

¥8'L G/8'¥89'C G/8'68 000'G65'€ 088'69.'9 0c/'cl9'6 009'c8¢'9L r4%ir4
140" G85°168'Y 685’182 000°019'% 86€°'1€G', 786'/86'8 08€'6L591 Loz
29’1 105'662'Y 10G'691 000'0S8°¢ 718'G¥6'9 LLV'¥62'8 GgZ'0vZ'Sl 0102
16} 068'clE'Y 068809 000°G0.'E 090'v2e'8 z0L'8Lz'8 29l'erirolL 600¢C
691 Zslilee'y Zsliov. 000'G.G°¢ 08zZ'vee’. 820°GL0'8 80€'6£E'GL 800¢
o'l €12'98e'y €12'ov6 000°0¥¥'¢ 190'GLY'9 1¥2'820°6 zoe'ery'slL 1002
ac'l 906'€0V'y 906890°1 000'see’e 26G'0¥5'S 091'61G'L 2s0'090°ct 900¢
LT} eV LYE' Y £¥9'960°1L 000'G¥Z'E 89/'26V'S 268'0L.'9 099'c92'Cl S00¢
ge'l 0LL'6¥1'v 0/.681°L 000°09C'c 86£'800°9 €/G6'6/¢€'9 1/6°€8E'CL 002
vel aLv'Loe'y $ 9l1'962'L $ 000'690°¢ $ 90'68¢€'G $ G¥9'09G°9 $ 169°6¥6'LL $ €00¢
«xx ODRIBAOD fejol }salolu| redidung 991AI9S 1990 .- SOsuadx3y . 9NUdAdY 0¢c aunp

puog 10} a|qejreAy Bunesado jejol papug Jea)

anuanay anudAdy JON jeasiq
sjuswalinbay 821M18g 1980 991AI9S 109 10} 9jqejieAy 9nUaAdY JON

siea ) jeasid uaj ise
spuog 19Mog pue Jajepp
obel1anon anuansy pabpald
eibioan ‘abueige] jo Ao



—cli-

(ebueine jo A1 ‘Jeak sepusies paje|dwod jsaje|) JogeT Jo Juswuedsq Aunog dnoly ..,
uoieonp3 Jo pieog .«

‘20130 Buluueld abueioe - sieak Jayjo :snsuan 'S'N 0102 PUB GO0Z  «

:$901N0S BlEQ

S|qe|leAy JON = V/N

%C'ClL 12.°C) VIN oee L1891 000°'02S'¥0S 000'0€ cloe
%8¢l 0€LClL V/IN 0ee 05,91 000°00S'20S zez'oe Loz
%Scl [AARA? V/IN oce 00.°91L 009'6L 1 'v61 88G'6¢C 0iloc
%SG'6 ov9'zl V/IN 8'¢¢ ov9'9lL 0v9'c6S ¢y Lov'8e 6002
%Z'6 G6ECl V/IN g¢ce G6Y'6l GL9'LLY'GYS 116°2C 800¢
%19 65€'ClL VIN 8'¢ce €LL'6l 69€'65GE'CES L16°L2 2002
%EL 00¥‘CL V/IN 8'¢ce 8¢€/'8l 0€9'728°LLG Ge9'/e 9002
%99 ove'el V/N 8¢ce L2€81 20€°/99'c0S z9e’'/e 5002
%G8 6¥0°Cl VIN 8¢ce LLo'8lL G6¥'/0L°/8Y Sv0'LC 002
%68 vy6'LL V/N 8¢ce 8G9°/L $ Qoz'ges'ely 8 111'92 €002
Y « Juawyoiug bBuiooyss jewioy . oby » owoouj » OWIodU| . uoneindod 0¢ sunp
juswhojdwaun jooyss JO siea) ui ueIpaN enden 1ad jeuosiad lelol papug lea)
pajepijosuo) [9Aa7] uopeasnp3y |easiq
funog j Ano

sieg ) |eosi4 ua] Jse]
sol)sijels d1wouods3 pue osydeibowag
e1b1090) ‘abueine jo fin



€Ll

s|qe|leA. 10U UoBWLIO]

0J8WIWOI JO Jaquiey) dnolj - sbueioe] :@oinog eleq

* %09V oL ooy Seljue.lle\\ SWOH pIBIyS sWoH uedlswy
. %08 ¥ 6 0zv JusWwuIBA0D) abueineT jo Ao
* %06'¥ 8 a4 salsyed [I@oeIng
* %0€°G L 09t JUSWIUIBAOD)  SISUOISSIWLWOY Jo preog Auno) dnol]
,, %0L°0} 9 088 Janddng Buunjoejnuepy ien "OU| ‘BOlIBWY UOMBS
* %0901 S vZ6 SaIXal ‘0D g USIIIIN
® %00°LL 14 096 Buisnoysiep Jejua) uonnqrysig YenN-lep
. %0S L1 e 000°'L sbullenod 10014 Bulioo]4 aocepalu]
» %0971 4 cLTL S8OIN9S [BOIPSIN swajshg yyesH e1biosD Jsom
* %05°¢¢C L 6G6°L uoneanp3 welshs jooyos Aunog dnoil
juswAojdwig yuey saalojdwg juawhojdwg Nuey soafojdwg ssauisng jo adA] Jahojdwg
uo jejor Ao vyo1
jo abejuaalad jo abejuaniad
€£00¢ (44114

oby sieaj auUIN pue Jeaj Jualng
soafojdwiz jo soquinN Aq siohojdw] jedidund

eibloan ‘abueige] jo Ao



vil-

2oy 04 SO 80% 14574 1434 ey ey (5594 (4474 |ejo] puein
951 9G1 661 SG1 151 161 261 161 €6l eyl salAnoe adA)-ssauisng |ejo |
1z 1z 2z 8z 8z 8C 8z x4 8z 8C seopues poddns saniaoe ad)-ssauisng
[AS [A A €e €e €e 4 A €€ 8c uoliejiues

9 9 9 9 14 14 S S S € SUOIEDIUNWWOD9I8 ]
oL o} cl L Zl 43 Zl Zl 43 43 Se9
yA% Ll 8L Gl Zl 43 4" Zl 43 4% elite = |
9 ¥9 9 29 c9 29 €9 €9 €9 09 abelomas B Jaje

:saniApoe adA3-ssauisng
174 YAZ4 ave €6¢ £9¢ 29¢ 28¢ [4:14 8.2 6.2 seliAloe [ejuswuianob [ejo |

4 4 4 4 4 Z Z 4 uoIsing|a} [ejuawiuianch jeoo]

9l 9l 9l Gl Gl Gl Sl Gl Sl Sl adueusjulew s[oIYs/
:S9OIAIBS [ejuaWLIBA0D 1ay)0O

A JA 8 6 6 6 € 14 e 2l uawidojaAap o1Wwouoda pue AJunwwo)

l 3 b 4 14 [4 } 3 0 0 juswdojaasp 21wouodg

2 L l 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 suoyjoadsul g Buisnoy
0 0 0 0 0 0 L L L 0 Kyajes Buipjing g ajI]

;juswdojaasp Ajunwiuio)

z z 14 4 l A } I I L Bupeauibug
8 8 8 8 6 6 6 6 6 6 asnjal pue yseil
€ € 4 4 4 4 € € € € jouod diel |
L 8l 61 61 0¢ 0c 0¢ 0¢ 0c 0z sjpalls p skemybiy
8 8 6 4} Sl 13 €l €l 14" 14 seuajewsd 7§ buideospueT]

:301M8S 2ljand
°] ] 4 14 14 14 14 14 G S S9OIAISS UoljEqOId

€ € € € € 4 € € € € S80IAIBS HN0)

4 € € € € € € € € € [04]U0D |ewiuy
8G 8G 89 8G 09 09 65 65 6G 6G ali4
G6 96 6 ¥6 16 16 801 01 901 901 aoljod

:Asjes oygnd

9l 9l 9l 8l 6l 61 6¢ 62 8c lc juswulanab |essusn
ISSIHAIIOE |EJUSWIUISAOD)

cioz 1102 oloz 6002 8002 2002 9002 5002 002 €002 uopouny

0€ aunf papug JeaA [edsid

sies ) |eosid ua) jse]
uopdung Ag sealojdwig Juswiuianon A9 juajeainbg awi-jny

eibloag ‘abueine jo Ao



-Gl

a|ge|ieAe JoU uoewlIoU|

‘uonoun} JuawuIaAob [e1eush sy} 1o} 8|qejiBAR JOU SI0JBDIpU| :SION

sjuswiedaq A0 snouep S80in0g ejeq

Ll 6 6 A 8 L A 9 G
Zly z6¢ 26¢ [51:34 08y 8744 98¢ 6G¢ Gee 10€
i cl oL 1z Gl ol 6 G/ 89 G61
06S't oLL'Y 0/8'S Gop's 08z's 0z2e's 051'G 0l€'9 ovl's 0669
889'G 266'G 09.'S 6L2'G G610 065'9 2209 698'G 1186 0/1'9
0zl L zelL S/¢ 66¢ s0¢ 6.1 ¥8l 66¢ *
18 99| 9Ll €6 AN €8¢ 861 662 16¢ 2s¢
68 oSl 0S¢ 00§ 02s 00§ 09€'c $56'2 62¥'2 Lov'z
4 Ll Gl Gl l 4 6 14 8 6
8yl 0.€°L 919'l yor'lL 62¢') 009 806 821l LEv'L 6GS'L
G26'C Zve'e lev'e v8'e Loz'e £€9.'C 161'C GeT'L 106 G2l
€2y vzl'e zee's ocy's 020'¢ 2£9' ¥16'2 ¥58°'C 806'C G6.'C
16¥' L1 £91'Gl 026'L) G¥6'8l 98y L1 9LL'Gl 18971 €50°cl 0¥'GL 16811
Gl GiZ 6£9 ¥95 118 soz'l 8611 €6Z'L 689 GGL'L
16¥'G 69.L'Y G6/'G 928'G LI¥'S Zro's 68Y'Y LES'Y 6lE'Y 1zs'e
zioz 10z 0102 6002 8002 2002 9002 5002 +002 £002

0¢ dunp papug Jeaj |easiy

SIea ) Jeasid ua] jseT
uonoung Aq siojeaipuj GuigeladQ
ejbioan ‘abueione jo A9

(Aep/suo}) pajos||09 sa|qe|oAoay
(Aep/suo}) pejos||oo asnjoy
:9)SEM PI|0S
urew seb uo syeaig
se9)
(suojjeb jo spuesnou})
yuawyeal) abemas Ajiep sbeleay
(suojjeb jo spuesnou})
uonduwnsuod Ajjep abesany
suonoauucd abemes maN
SUOI}0BULOD JaJEM MBN
:aBelamas pue Jajepn
paledal ssjoyjod
(sejw) Buepnsal J9ang
:s}9aljs pue sAemybiy
(AnD-sjewiue painyded) josjuod [ewiuy
‘aejjom pue yyesH
suonoadsuj
paJamsuE S||ED JO JBQLUNN
&l
SUONE|OIA D1l |
suoljejoin Bupjied
sjsale [eoisAud
:a0110d

uonoung



-9LL-

"uolouny Juswulanob [elausb ay) Joy S|gejiBAR 1B SONSIE)S 19SSE [BldeD ON (8I0N
‘sjuawpedep Al snouep :$821N0S eleq

374 8¢ S ge 14 Geg €e A% (0% 214 $H3onJ} uolo8jjod
. :uonenues
€l €l €l b b zL £l Gl Gl Gl SUOljE)S UORNAUISIP JO JOqUINN
9ze 60€ [Kel> vze olLe 092 0se 8ve R4 8ze (salw) sauy sen
seo)
(suojjeb jo spuesnouyy)
00S‘cL 0052l 00s'zl 0052l 005°Cl 00521 00521 00521 00S'zi 00S°'CL Ayoedeo Juswieal} Jomas Ajlep wnwixepy
.G 15 .5 15 16 el 16 6t Ly A4 (se|Iw) siomas wiols
Gie sz Giz 174 124 (1] %4 861 ¥61 61l 61 (sepw) siemes Aiejues
(suojeb jo spuesnoyy)
000'z2Z 000'Z2 000'zz 00022 000'cl 00S°L1L oor'el ooL'ot 00001 008'0l Ayoedeo sejem Ajlep wnuwixely
0¥0'c 0€0'2 0002 006°L 068l 008°L 6zt $0.'} L29'L 0€9'L sjuelipAy aiy
1434 A% 4 (0194 Sic oLe 00¢ G661 161 881 881 (selw) surew 1sjepp
-abesomas pue Jajepn
6 6 6 6 6 6 Sl Sl Sl Sl (psumo A31D) sjeubis oyyel
ge gs1 g€l 8¢l /8 90l 9L 202 ¥8 €6 (suonippe) sybipeang
10¢ 102 10¢ 10¢ 10¢ G0¢ 861 61 1451} 41" (soliw) syeang
:sjoalls pue sAemybiH
14 4 4 4 4 4 I l A ! slajuao Ajunwiwo)
€ € € € € € 14 ¥ 14 ¥ SUNOS Siuuaj]
4 z z 14 [4 z z 4 Z z sjood Buiwwimsg
145 4 vl i i vl 4 Zl ¢l cl siled
102 10¢ 10¢ .02 102 102 [XA4% XA Y43 [XA4% abeaioe syieg
9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 salgewWan
:uoljeaoal pue ainynd
1 1 l L L l l l L l spunod [ewiuy

1|04JU0D [euwliuy
:alejjom pue ujesH

oL ol (0] ol ol 8 6 6 6 6 sauibua a4
S S S S 14 € € € € € SUOIJE]S ali4
98 €8 98 98 €8 L2 18 =7 89 €5 sjiun joljed
l b 8 3 l 3 3 l L b suonels
:901j0d
:A1ajes olgnd
zioz 32114 ooz 600C 8002 2002 9002 5002 141114 €00¢ uonoung

(0¢ sunp papus Jes) jeasiq
SIB3 ) |BISI4 UD] JSeT]
uonoung Aq sonsne)s jessy |ejded
e1f1099 ‘abueine] jo AjH






